
 

June 17, 2015           Agenda 
1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 
91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

JUNE 17, 2015 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:00 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 

please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

CLOSED SESSION  

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
Pursuant to Government Code section 54957 

Title: City Attorney 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.6: 

Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Assistant City 
Manager, Human Resources Manager, Administrative Services Director 
Employee Organizations:  Imperial Beach Firefighters’ Association (IBFA), Local 4692 

  Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 221 
Unrepresented Employees:   Confidential, Mid-management, Management 

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 

ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA CHANGES 

MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 



 

June 17, 2015           Agenda 
2 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 

PUBLIC COMMENT- Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the 

posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an 
item not scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed 
on a future agenda. 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 

1.1* PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF MARSHA DOHSE MORRISON’S FOUR 
DECADES OF SERVICE TO THE CHILDREN OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  (0410-30) 

*  No staff report 

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.9)-All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine 

by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items, 
unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the Consent 
Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be discussed at 
the end of the Agenda. 

2.1 MINUTES. 
 Recommendation:  Approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of May 20, 2015. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 86720 

through 86779 with a subtotal amount of $1,964,579.16, EFT #’’s 5-8 with a subtotal 
amount of $10,788.45, and Payroll Checks/Direct Deposits 46551 through 46567 for a 
subtotal amount of $150,940.61 for a total amount of $2,126,308.22. 

2.3 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7594 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO SIGN AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE SAN DIEGO UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT 
AND THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH FOR PROMOTIONAL SERVICES RELATED 
TO THE 2015 4TH OF JULY FIREWORKS SHOW AND EXECUTE ANY AND ALL 
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE FIREWORKS SHOW WITH THE 
PORT.  (0150-70) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7599 APPROVING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
COMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH SBC TOWER HOLDINGS 
LLC.  (0800-50) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7596 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW THE PARTNERSHIPS 
WITH INDUSTRY (PWI) GROUP SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2015/2016.  (0920-20) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.6 SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2015-1151: COASTAL 
COMMISSION STIPULATED MODIFICATIONS TO THE ZONING IMPLEMENTATION 
OF THE 2013-2021 IMPERIAL BEACH HOUSING ELEMENT.  MF 1060.  (0610-95) 
Recommendation:  That the City Council waives further reading in full of the proposed 
ordinance and adopt Ordinance No. 2015-1151. 

2.7 RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7597 AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. SA-
15-49 TO APPROVE THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH MCDOUGAL, 
LOVE, ECKIS, BOEHMER & FOLEY.  (0440-30) 

 Recommendation:  Consider the contract amendment and approve Resolution No. 2015-
7597 and Resolution No. SA-15-49. 

2.8 ADOPT RESOLUTION NUMBER 2015-7600 IDENTIFYING THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND PUBLIC WORKS RESPONSES AWAY 
FROM THEIR OFFICIAL DUTY STATION AND ASSIGNED TO AN EMERGENCY 
INCIDENT.  (0390-88) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

Continued on Next Page 



 

June 17, 2015          Agenda 
 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued) 

2.9 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7601 APPROVING DELIVERY OF 
BETWEEN 75 AND 150 YARDS OF SAND WITH A COMPOSITION CONDUCIVE TO 
MASTER SANDCASTLE BUILDING AT THE SUN & SEA FESTIVAL SANDCASTLE 
COMPETITION.  (0160-75) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING/PUBLIC HEARING (3.1) 

3.1 PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER GRANTING A WATER FRANCHISE RENEWAL 
TO CALIFORNIA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY FOR A PERIOD OF 25 YEARS 
AND INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2015-1152.  (0840-70 & 0840-95) 
Recommendation:  Hold the public hearing to consider granting a 25 year water 
franchise renewal to California-American Water Company (“Cal-Am”), receive any public 
comments, then introduce Ordinance No. 2015-1152 by title only, waiving the full 
reading. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS (4.1) 

4.1 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO (APPLICANT); CONSIDERATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE 
COASTAL PERMIT (ACP 140012), DESIGN REVIEW CASE (DRC 140013), SITE 
PLAN REVIEW (SPR 140014), AND MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR 
THE PROPOSED NEW PUBLIC LIBRARY AT 810 IMPERIAL BEACH BOULEVARD 
(APN 626-400-54-00 & 626-400-71-00). MF 1067.  (0600-20) 

 Recommendation:  That the City Council adopt Resolution 2015-7595, approving 
Administrative Coastal Permit (ACP 140012), Design Review Case (DRC 140013), and 
Site Plan Review (SPR 140014) for the demolition of an existing library and community 
room and construction of a new library and community room at 810 Imperial Beach 
Boulevard (the community room is currently addressed 1075 8th Street) (APN 626-400-
54-00 & 626-400-71-00). 

REPORTS (5.1-5.5) 

5.1 PROPOSED BSA EAGLE PROJECT PRESENTATION – STEVEN EIS.  (0940-10) 
 Recommendation:   

1. Receive report; 
2. Receive a presentation from Steven Eis regarding the proposed improvements; 
3. Comment and direct staff and Steven Eis regarding the design of the proposed 

project; and 
4. Authorize the City Manager to sign the Eagle Project plan for Steven Eis to continue 

the project development and construction as approved by City Council and City staff. 

5.2 CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7598 THAT WOULD APPROVE 
THE SUBLEASE BETWEEN THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB AND THE COUNTY OF 
SAN DIEGO FOR TEMPORARY LIBRARY FACILITIES.  (0600-20) 

 Recommendation:  That the City Council adopt Resolution 2015-7598, approving the 
sublease between the County and Boys and Girls Club to provide temporary library 
facilities within portions of the existing building at 847 Encina Avenue. 

 

Continued on Next Page 

  



 

June 17, 2015          Agenda 
 4 

REPORTS (Continued) 
5.3 RESOLUTION 2015-7592 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL 

BEACH, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 2015-
16 AND 2016-17 AND ELECTING THE POPULATION AND PRICE ADJUSTMENT 
FACTORS AND ESTABLISHING FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 
ARTICLE XIIIB, AND SECTION 7900 ET SEQ. OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT 
CODE.  (0330-30) 
Recommendation:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2015-7592 ratifying the 
proposed budget for Fiscal Years 2016 and 2017 and electing the population and price 
adjustment factors establishing the Fiscal Year 2016 appropriations limit of the City of 
Imperial Beach. 

5.4 RESOLUTION 2015-7593 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL 
BEACH, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEARS 2014-
15 AND ELECTING THE POPULATION AND PRICE ADJUSTMENT FACTORS AND 
ESTABLISHING FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT OF THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION ARTICLE XIIIB, 
AND SECTION 7900 ET SEQ. OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE. 
(0330-30) 

 Recommendation:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2015-7593 amending the 
adopted budget for Fiscal Year 2014-15 and electing the population and price 
adjustment factors establishing the Fiscal Year 2014-15 appropriations limit of the City of 
Imperial Beach. 

5.5 CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7602 AUTHORIZING THE 
ACCEPTANCE OF CALTRANS RELINQUISHMENT OF A PORTION OF STATE 
ROUTE 75 TO FURTHER FACILITATE THE REALIGNMENT OF THE PALM 
AVENUE/STATE ROUTE (SR) 75 INTERSECTION AND RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT 
TO THE PROPOSED BREAKWATER PROJECT.  (0600-20) 
Recommendation:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2015-7602 authorizing 
the acceptance of Caltrans relinquishment of a portion of State Route 75 to further 
facilitate the realignment of the Palm Avenue/State Route (SR) 75 intersection and right-
of-way adjacent to the proposed Breakwater project. 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 

See Consent Calendar Item No. 2.7.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 

 
The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 

involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.ImperialBeachCA.gov 

 

          /s/    

Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


 
MINUTES 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
MAY 20, 2015 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Dedina called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

Councilmembers present:  Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  Patton, Spriggs 
Mayor Present:   Dedina 
Mayor Pro Tem Present:  Bilbray 
Staff Present: City Manager Hall, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald, 

Lifeguard Captain Stabenow, Senior Planner Foltz, 
Assistant City Manager Wade, Public Works Director 
Levien, Environmental Program Manager Helmer 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Melissa Rodriguez-Martinez and Sofia De Leon, students 
from Berry Elementary School. 

AGENDA CHANGES 

MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY DEDINA, TO TAKE ITEM NO. 5.1 AFTER THE 
CONSENT CALENDAR AND TAKE ITEM NO. 4.2 BEFORE ITEM NO. 4.1.  MOTION 
CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  PATTON, SPRIGGS 

MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 

Councilmember Bragg reported on her attendance at the City’s Budget Workshop Meeting, the 
MTS Board Meeting, and the SANDAG Transportation Committee Meeting.  She announced 
May 29th is Bike to Work Day.   

Mayor Dedina spoke about a team of people who ensure that a diverter pipe in the flood control 
channel along the border is opened during storms.  The water gets diverted out of the Tijuana 
River and it does not reach the coast.  He spoke about attending an ocean conference in 
Washington, D.C. and having the opportunity to meet with legislative officials to make a strong 
pitch for infrastructure improvements at the border.  He recognized various individuals and 
organizations for their efforts on maintaining clean beaches in Imperial Beach. 

Item No. 2.1 



City of Imperial Beach  
City Council Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
May 20, 2015 

Page 2 of 9 
Page 2 of 9 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 

Assistant City Manager Wade invited the community to a Special Meeting of the Tidelands 
Advisory Committee on Friday, May 22, 2015 where there will be a report on the feasibility of a 
restroom and shower facility in the South Seacoast area.  Various options will also be 
presented.  He also announced that the item will be presented at future meetings of the Design 
Review Board and the City Council. 

City Manager Hall announced Speaker of the State Assembly Atkins will be at the I.B. Library on 
Thursday, May 28, 2015 from 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. to discuss State legislative issues that may 
affect the community.  She will also hold a Public Protection Town Hall Meeting on May 29, 
2015 from 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at the North University Community Library in San Diego.  He 
presented a Proclamation to Assistant City Manager/Community Development Director Wade in 
honor of his 15 years of service to Imperial Beach. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Sha-Ron Cobb, on behalf of the I.B. Kiwanis Club, thanked the Port of San Diego for the grant 
that will help fund the Fishing Derby and she invited the community to the event which will be 
held on Saturday, August 15, 2015 at 8:00 a.m. 

June Engel thanked Assistant City Manager Wade for his efforts on the new I.B. Branch Library, 
she thanked Councilmember Bragg for attending the Volunteer Recognition event and she 
recognized Christian Dumangas for being the Service Learner of the Year. 

Kevin Tilden, with California American Water, invited the community to an open house at their 
office tomorrow night where there will be information on conservation, rebates, and how the new 
State Water Resources Control Board regulations apply to Imperial Beach.  

PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 

1.1 PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION AND ELKS LODGE NO. 2011 MEDAL OF 
VALOR FOR IRAQ & AFGHANISTAN TO HONOR FALLEN HEROES FROM 
IMPERIAL BEACH.  (0410-30) 

Representatives from the Ladies Auxiliary Military Order of Purple Heart Unit 19, Chula Vista 
Marine Corp. League Detachment 1207 recognized fallen heroes SGT James M. Treber and 
SFC David E. Metzger who made the supreme sacrifice during conflicts in Afghanistan.  Navy 
Junior ROTC Cadets from Mar Vista High School assisted in the ceremony. 

Proclamations were presented by Mayor Dedina. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Andrea Wogsland spoke in support for bringing a healthy grocery store option or a food co-op to 
Imperial Beach.  She asked the City to keep watch on the Farmers Market as she claimed that 
there appears to be more food vendors rather than produce/fresh food vendors. 

PRESENTATIONS (1.2-1.5) 

1.2 SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT UPDATE ON CRIME STATISTICS.  (0260-70) 

Sheriff’s Lieutenant Brown gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item.  He reported crime 
rates in I.B. are the lowest in the history of the City, I.B. has the lowest crime rate of any city 
south of Interstate 8, and currently the crime rate in I.B. is running at 50% of the crime rate 
compared to crime rates from 2014. 

1.3 LIFEGUARD SERVICE UPDATE.  (0220-70) 

Lifeguard Captain Stabenow gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Lifeguard 2014 statistics 
and accomplishments. 



City of Imperial Beach  
City Council Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
May 20, 2015 

Page 3 of 9 
Page 3 of 9 
1.4 PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL BEACH 

SAFETY WEEK – JUNE 7-13, 2015.  (0410-30) 

Mayor Dedina presented a proclamation to Lifeguard Captain Stabenow in recognition of 
National Beach Safety Week.  

1.5 PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING LIFEGUARD II THOMAS 
(BENNY) HOLT’S 47 YEARS OF SERVICE.  (0410-30) 

Captain Stabenow spoke about Thomas (Benny) Holt’s 47 years of service as a lifeguard. 

Mayor Dedina presented a Proclamation to Benny Holt in recognition of his 47 years of service, 
outstanding achievements, leadership and commitment to the community. 

The following recognized Benny Holt for his 47 years of service to the community:   

 Eddie Meyer from Congressman Juan Vargas’ Office 

 Greg Murphy from County Supervisor Greg Cox’s Office 

 Ron Powell, Director of Corporate Communications with the Port of San Diego 

 Jason Weis from Speaker of the State Assembly Toni Atkins Office 

 David Mitrovich, Assistant Principal at Mar Vista High School 

 State Senator Ben Hueso’s Office sent a Proclamation 

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.7) 

Andrea Wogsland spoke in support for Item No. 2.7.  She also spoke in support for a year–
round and affordable option for swimming in Imperial Beach, efforts to have a partnership with 
Coronado pool and to pursue grants to increase funds for I.B. residents to have a pool. 

MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1 THROUGH 2.7.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  PATTON, SPRIGGS 

2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the Special City Council Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2015. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 86570 through 86650 with a 

subtotal amount of $458,249.93 and Payroll Checks/Direct Deposits 46507 through 
46525 for a subtotal amount of $148,992.06 for a total amount of $607,241.99. 

2.3 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NUMBER 2015-7584 AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO RENEW AN AGREEMENT WITH THE YMCA OF SAN DIEGO 
COUNTY PERMITTING STORAGE OF LIFEGUARD TOWERS, A PERSONAL 
WATERCRAFT AND A SEA/LAND CONTAINER WITH ITS CONTENTS ON THE 
YMCA CAMP SURF PROPERTY.  (0130-70 & 0220-10) 

 Adopted resolution. 

2.4 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NUMBER 2015-7585 AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO RENEW A LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE YMCA OF SAN DIEGO 
COUNTY PERMITTING PLACEMENT OF A LIFEGUARD TOWER ON THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE YMCA CAMP SURF PROPERTY FOR OCEAN 
SAFETY OPERATIONS ON THE NORTHERNMOST PORTION OF THE IMPERIAL 
BEACH SHORELINE.  (0130-70 & 0220-10) 

 Adopted resolution. 



City of Imperial Beach  
City Council Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
May 20, 2015 

Page 4 of 9 
Page 4 of 9 
2.5 CONSIDERATION AND RECOMMENDED ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

7576 AMENDING THE FISCAL YEARS (FY) 2013 - 2015 SALARY & 
COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD THE POSITION AND SALARY BAND OF FIRE 
CHIEF.  (0510-20 & 0520-75) 
Adopted Resolution No. 2015-7576 which will amend the FY 2013-2015 Salary & 
Compensation Plan to add the position and salary band of “Fire Chief.” 

2.6 CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7581, A RESOLUTION OF 
INTENTION TO GRANT A WATER FRANCHISE RENEWAL TO CALIFORNIA 
AMERICAN WATER COMPANY FOR A PERIOD OF 25 YEARS AND SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER SUCH FRANCHISE RENEWAL.  (0840-70) 
Adopted Resolution No. 2015-7581 to set the date, time and place for a public hearing 
for the City Council to consider granting a water franchise renewal to California 
American Water Company (“Cal-Am”). 

2.7 APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA CONSULTING TO CONDUCT 
A NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND COMMUNITY SURVEY FOR INTEREST IN VARIOUS 
RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS, AND PROVISION OF GRANT WRITING SERVICES.  
(0390-35 & 1020-90) 
City Council considered the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Committee to 
secure the services of a qualified consultant to conduct a comprehensive needs analysis 
and survey to determine which recreational programs will be supported by the residents 
of the City.  The scope of services was expanded to include additional grant writing 
services offered by California Consulting on a month to month trial basis. 

REPORTS (5.1) 

5.1 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO INTRODUCTION OF THE SELECTED DESIGN-BUILD 
ENTITY FOR THE PROPOSED NEW PUBLIC LIBRARY AT 810 IMPERIAL BEACH 
BOULEVARD (APN 626-400-54-00). MF 1067.  (0150-20 & 0600-20) 

Assistant City Manager Wade reported on the item. 

Mark Zabonik, Project Manager for the County of San Diego, announced the design-build firm of 
T.B. Penick & Sons, Inc. was selected as the best value team. 

Jeff Katz, Architect, gave a PowerpPoint presentation on the design. 

Councilmember Bragg recommended naming the Friends of the Library Bookstore after Frida 
Elliot Adams because she was instrumental in forming the Friends of the Library, was one of the 
founding members of the Woman’s Club, was the unofficial historian and she served the 
community well. 

Mayor Dedina appreciated having elements of the State of California incorporated into the 
design as well as a design that has a welcoming space for kids and families. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3) 

None.  



City of Imperial Beach  
City Council Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
May 20, 2015 

Page 5 of 9 
Page 5 of 9 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (4.1-4.5) 

4.2 CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7579 TO CONFIRM THE 
INTEGRATED SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES MAXIMUM FEE 
INCREASE REQUESTED BY EDCO DISPOSAL CORPORATION EFFECTIVE JULY 
1, 2015 AND AUTHORIZING FUTURE INFLATIONARY ADJUSTMENTS THROUGH 
JULY 1, 2020. (0270-40) 

Mayor Dedina declared the public hearing open. 

Environmental Program Manager Helmer reported on the item. 

City Clerk Hald announced no speaker slips were submitted. 

In response to questions of Councilmember Bragg, John Snyder, Vice President and General 
Manager of EDCO, spoke about the Home Front Cleanup and Shredding events, explained 
tipping fees, spoke about EDCO’s efforts to help the City remain in compliance with State 
regulations, and he reviewed some of the proposed rate adjustments. 

Mayor Dedina shared positive comments about EDCO. 

City Attorney Lyon announced the City received only one (1) protest letter for the proposed rate 
increase. 

Without dissention of the City Council, Mayor Dedina closed the public hearing. 

MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7579, 
CONFIRMING THE INTEGRATED SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE MAXIMUM FEE 
INCREASE REQUESTED BY EDCO BEGINNING JULY 1, 2015 AND AUTHORIZE FUTURE 
INFLATIONARY ADJUSTMENTS TO REFUSE SERVICE RATES THROUGH JULY 1, 2020 
USING THE SAME METHODOLOGY AND FORMULAS AS ALLOWED UNDER THE TERMS 
OF THE CITY’S AGREEMENT WITH EDCO.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING 
VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  PATTON, SPRIGGS 

4.1 KEGEL (APPLICANT); CONSIDERATION OF REGULAR COASTAL PERMIT (CP 
140023), CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP 140024), DESIGN REVIEW CASE (DRC 
140025), SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR 140026), AND TENTATIVE MAP (TM 140027), 
AND CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES 15332 (IN 
FILL DEVELOPMENT) FOR THE DEMOLITION OF ONE EXISTING RESIDENTIAL 
UNIT AND CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT WITH THREE 
RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUM UNITS ABOVE COMMERCIAL UNIT(S) AT 951 
SEACOAST DRIVE (APN 625-352-23-00).  MF 1149.  (0600-20) 

Mayor Dedina declared the public hearing open. 

Senior Planner Foltz gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item.  He noted a member of the 
public submitted correspondence in favor of the project which was provided as Attachment 6 to 
the staff report. 

Richard Kegel, applicant, spoke about the project. 

In response to questions of Joshua Hill (public speaker), Senior Planner Foltz stated the zoning 
code limits what can be on the first level of the building and the property owner would determine 



City of Imperial Beach  
City Council Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
May 20, 2015 

Page 6 of 9 
Page 6 of 9 
the actual use (whether it would be a restaurant, retail shop, etc.).  With regard to landscaping, 
the Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions and the City would require upkeep of the landscaping. 

Soraya Pizzey, with Spirit Realty and resident of Imperial Beach, spoke in support of the project.   

Councilmember Bragg spoke in support of the project.   

In response to Councilmember Bragg, Richard Kegel stated the Brazilian wood is painted black 
because it complements the copper.  Otherwise, the copper and light wood color would blend 
together.  He reviewed the material samples with City Council. 

Councilmember Bragg questioned if the pillars could be extended downward to the bottom floor; 
suggested the portion at the top of the building be changed so that it mimics a lighthouse; she 
liked the suggestion of the alternate name of Pier Point; she was not in support of the horsetail 
plants; and she spoke in support for outdoor dining.  She suggested the item be continued 
because there are two councilmembers not in attendance and she asked for more information 
on job creation and a crosswalk. 

Jose Perez explained the development of the lighthouse concept and design. 

Mayor Dedina spoke in support of a simple design.  He preferred a California design using 
natural wood.  He asked for a similar design of the lighthouse element and to brighten up the 
project so that it fits in with a California theme.  He recommended continuation of the item to 
allow the other Councilmembers the opportunity to comment on the project. 

MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO CONTINUE ITEM NO. 4.2 TO JUNE 3, 
2015 AT 6:00 P.M.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  PATTON, SPRIGGS 

4.3 PUBLIC HEARING AND RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7586 CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM 
AND ASSESSMENT AND PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY OF THE ANNUAL 
ASSESSMENT IN A SPECIAL MAINTENANCE DISTRICT (AD-67M).  (0345-10) 

Mayor Dedina declared the public hearing open. 

Public Works Director Levien reported on the item.  In response to Councilmember Bragg, he 
confirmed that the assessment amounts have not changed since the District’s inception. 

City Clerk Hald announced no speaker slips were submitted. 

Without dissention of the City Council, Mayor Dedina closed the public hearing. 

MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7586, 
CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT AND PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY OF 
THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT IN A SPECIAL MAINTENANCE DISTRICT (AD-67M).  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  PATTON, SPRIGGS 
 



City of Imperial Beach  
City Council Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
May 20, 2015 

Page 7 of 9 
Page 7 of 9 
4.4 PUBLIC HEARING FOR AND RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7587 TO ADOPT TRANSNET 

LOCAL STREET AND ROAD PROGRAM AMENDMENT NO. 5.  (0680-80) 

Mayor Dedina declared the public hearing open. 

Public Works Director Levien gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item. 

City Clerk Hald announced no speaker slips were submitted. 

No discussion. 

Without dissention of the City Council, Mayor Dedina closed the public hearing. 

MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7587, 
ADOPTING TRANSNET LOCAL STREET AND ROAD PROGRAM AMENDMENT NO. 5 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT RESOLUTION NO. 2015-
7587 TO SANDAG.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  PATTON, SPRIGGS 

4.5 T-MOBILE (APPLICANT); CONSIDERATION OF REGULAR COASTAL PERMIT (CP 
140046), CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP 140047), DESIGN REVIEW CASE (DRC 
140048), SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR 140049), AND CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION 
PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES 15301 (EXISTING FACILITIES) FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AT 800 
SEACOAST DRIVE (APN 625-262-02-00).  MF 1168.  (0600-20) 

Mayor Dedina declared the public hearing open. 

Senior Planner Foltz gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item. 

City Clerk Hald announced no speaker slips were submitted. 

Without dissention of the City Council, Mayor Dedina closed the public hearing. 

MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2015-7578, 
APPROVING REGULAR COASTAL PERMIT (CP 140046), CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
(CUP 140047), DESIGN REVIEW CASE (DRC 140048), SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR 140049), 
AND CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES 15301 (EXISTING 
FACILITIES) FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
FACILITY AT 800 SEACOAST DRIVE (APN 625-262-02-00).  

Discussion ensued regarding revenue received from the cell towers. 

VOTES WERE NOW CAST ON ORIGINAL MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY BRAGG, TO 
ADOPT RESOLUTION 2015-7578, APPROVING REGULAR COASTAL PERMIT (CP 
140046), CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP 140047), DESIGN REVIEW CASE (DRC 
140048), SITE PLAN REVIEW (SPR 140049), AND CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION 
PURSUANT TO CEQA GUIDELINES 15301 (EXISTING FACILITIES) FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY AT 800 
SEACOAST DRIVE (APN 625-262-02-00).  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, SPRIGGS 



City of Imperial Beach  
City Council Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
May 20, 2015 

Page 8 of 9 
Page 8 of 9 
REPORTS (5.2-5.5) 

5.2 RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7583 AWARDING PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT TO WIT: 
RTIP FY 14/15 (STREET IMPROVEMENTS) (S15-101) AND APPROPRIATE AN 
ADDITIONAL $100,000 GAS TAX TO PROJECT NO. S15-101).  (0720-25) 

Public Works Director Levien gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item. 

In response to Councilmember Bragg, City Manager Hall explained where the funding comes 
from and the type of projects the funds can be spent on. 

City Clerk Hald announced no speaker slips were submitted. 

MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7583, 
AWARDING THE CONTRACT TO PAL GENERAL ENGINEERING, INC. FOR THE RTIP FY 
14/15 (STREET IMPROVEMENTS) S15-101 PROJECT AT A BID PRICE OF $447,863.45 
AND APPROPRIATING $100,000 FROM UNOBLIGATED GAS TAX FUND TO PROJECT 
NO. W15-101.  THE PROJECT INCLUDES THE REPAVING AND RESTRIPING OF 
RAINBOW DRIVE FOR A CLASS 2 BIKE-LANE; REPAVING OF 5TH STREET (IMPERIAL 
BEACH BOULEVARD TO FERN AVENUE); REPAVING OF GROVE AVENUE (5TH STREET 
TO TIJUANA ESTUARY BOUNDARY); CONSTRUCTION OF ADA COMPLIANT RAMPS AT 
IRIS AVENUE AND 13TH STREET; AND REPLACEMENT OF FIRE STATION EXIT 
DRIVEWAY PAD.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, SPRIGGS 

5.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7582 AWARDING PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT TO WIT: 
DELAWARE STREET IMPROVEMENTS (S15-102) AND APPROPRIATE AN 
ADDITIONAL $180,000 GAS TAX TO PROJECT NO. S15-102.  (0720-10) 

Public Works Director Levien gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item.   

Mayor Dedina suggested that the project be launched with the neighbors and to celebrate the 
completion of the project with a ribbon cutting ceremony.   

No speaker slips were submitted. 

MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7582, 
AWARDING THE CONTRACT TO PAL GENERAL ENGINEERING, INC. FOR THE 
DELAWARE STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AT A BID PRICE OF $222,260 AND 
APPROPRIATING $180,000 FROM GAS TAX RESERVE TO PROJECT NO. W15-102.  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:  PATTON, SPRIGGS 

5.4 REPORT ON STORM WATER PERMIT ORDER R9-2013-0001 AND DEVELOPMENT 
OF WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLANS (WQIP).  (0230-70 & 0770-65) 

Environmental Program Manager Helmer gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item and 
reported on the development of the WQIPs and the requirements in the new Storm Water 
Permit.  

Mayor Dedina expressed shock as to the amount of garbage and how dirty the storm drains are 
in the City of San Diego and that it is up to everyone to report these type of conditions.   



City of Imperial Beach  
City Council Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
May 20, 2015 

Page 9 of 9 
Page 9 of 9 
5.5 RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7580 TO AWARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT 

TO AMEC FOSTER WHEELER FOR CONSULTANT SUPPORT TO IMPLEMENT THE 
WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (WQIP) FOR THE SAN DIEGO BAY 
WATERSHED MANAGEMENT AREA (SP1503).  (0230-70 & 0770-65) 

Environmental Program Manager Helmer reported on the item. 

Mayor Dedina thanked staff for their efforts on the matter. 

MOTION BY BRAGG, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2015-7580, 
AWARDING PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACT TO AMEC FOSTER WHEELER FOR 
CONSULTANT SUPPORT TO IMPLEMENT THE WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
(WQIP) FOR THE SAN DIEGO BAY WATERSHED MANAGEMENT AREA (SP1503).  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  BRAGG, BILBRAY, DEDINA 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, SPRIGGS 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 

None.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

None.  

ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 

Mayor Dedina adjourned the Regular Meeting at 9:01 p.m. 

 

 

            

Serge Dedina, Mayor 
 
 

     
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 



 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 







Attachment 1











Attachment 2





















 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

























































 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



































































 File

Signature on File

Signature on File

Signature on File



jhald
Typewritten Text
Signature on file

jhald
Typewritten Text
Signature on file















Signature on File Signature on File



 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 









































 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

















































 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 























Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



Attachment 1



 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



























EXECUTIVE ARCHITECT

JEFF KATZ ARCHITECTURE
6353 DEL CERRO BLVD.
SAN DIEGO, CA 92120
(619) 698-9177 / (619) 698-9178 (FAX)
Contact:  Jeff Katz, AIA
jeff@jeffkatzarchitecture.com

PLUMBING

McPARLANE & ASSOCIATES
4830 VIEWRIDGE AVENUE
SAN DIEGO, CA 92123
(619) 277-9721
Contact: Ken McClendon
kmcclendon@mcparlane.com

ELECTRICAL

ELEN CONSULTING
9150 CHESEPEAK DR, SUITE 220
SAN DIEGO, CA 92123
(619) 550-1085
Contact:  Tim Locklear
tlocklear@elenconsulting.com

LANDSCAPE

PARTERRE
12212 HAYES AVENUE
SAN DIEGO, CA 92103
(619) 296-3713
Contact: Pat O'Connor
patparterre@cox.net

CIVIL

LATITUDE 33
9968 HIBERT STREET 2ND FLOOR
SAN DIEGO, CA 92131
(858) 751-0633
Contact:  Matt Semic
matt.semic@latitude33.com

STRUCTURAL

ORIE2 ENGINEERING, INC
9750 MIRAMAR ROAD, SUITE 310
SAN DIEGO, CA 92126
(858) 335-7843
Contact: Don Orie
dorie@orie2.com

MECHANICAL

McPARLANE & ASSOCIATES
4830 VIEWRIDGE AVENUE
SAN DIEGO, CA 92123
(619) 277-9721
Contact: Ken McClendon
kmcclendon@mcparlane.com

DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTOR

T.B. PENICK & SONS
15435 INNOVATION DRIVE, SUITE 100
SAN DIEGO, CA 92128
(858) 558 -1800
Contact:  Owen Bingham
owen@tbpenick.com

INTEROR DESIGN

DELAWIE
2265 INDIA STREET
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
Phone: (619) 299-6690
Contact: Adel Smith-Chapman
asmithchapman@delawie.com

OWNER

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
5560 OVERLAND AVE, SUITE 410
SAN DIEGO, CA 92123
(858) 694-3381
Contact:  Mark Zabonik
Mark.Zabonik@sdcounty.ca.gov

DESIGN ARCHITECT

domusstudio architecture
2150 WEST WASHINGTON, SUITE 303
SAN DIEGO, CA 92110
(619) 692-9393
Contact:  David Pfeifer, AIA
david.pfeifer@domusstudio.com

Project:

Description: Date:

Project Number:

Sheet:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Sheet Title:

Approved By:

Sheet Number:

je
ff
k
a

tz
a

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
.c

o
m

OF 100

COASTAL
DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT

05/26/15

6
3
5
3
 D

E
L
 C

E
R

R
O

 B
L
V

D
.

S
A

N
 D

IE
G

O
, 
C

A
  
9

2
1
2
0

(T
) 

6
1
9
.6

9
8

.9
1
7

7

1
5
4
3
5
 I
N

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 D

R
IV

E
S

A
N

 D
IE

G
O

, 
C

A
 9

2
1
2
8

te
l 
(8

0
0
) 

2
3
9
-3

0
4
6

tb
p

e
n

ic
k
.c

o
m

J
E

F
F

 K
A

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

d
o

m
u
s
s
tu

d
io

.c
o

m

2
1
5
0
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

. 
#
3
0
3

S
A

N
 D

IE
G

O
, 
C

A
  
9

2
1
1
0

(T
) 

6
1
9
.6

9
2

.9
3
9

3

TITLE SHEET

150305

T1

IMPERIAL BEACH
LIBRARY

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

810 IMPERIAL BEACH BLVD
IMPERIAL BEACH, CA 91932

Checker

Approver

Author

DIRECTORY

VICINITY MAP WITH PARKING

IMPERIAL BEACH LIBRARY
810 IMPERIAL BEACH BLVD
IMPERIAL BEACH, CA 91932

APN: 626-400-54

Project Description: Replace existing Library with new 14,250 SF Library
with off site street improvements.

Parking:

Existing Parking
Standard Spaces: 38
Accessible Spaces: 2

Proposed Parking
Standard Spaces: 48
Accessible Spaces: 8

Church Parking Lot
Standard Spaces: 22

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

COASTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT / DESIGN REVIEW

Attachment 2





1

1

L L

COMMUNITY
ROOM

LOBBY

COMPUTER
ROOM

MARKETPLACE

CHILDREN'S
COLLECTION

ADULT
COLLECTION

TEENS

HOMEWORK

A. STUDYA. STUDY

GREAT ROOM

T. STUDY

T. STUDY

WOMEN'S CLUB
STORAGE

CR STOR

LIVING ROOM

POET'S PATIO

FRIENDS OF THE
LIBRARY

BOOKSTORE

MEN

JAN

WOMEN

SERVING

5

5

CHILD RR

A A

IT

OFFICE

EMP RR

ELEC

LOUNGE

WORK ROOM

TEMP STOR
HOLDS

TRASH

109'-10"

1
5

8
'-
8

"

STAFF
ENTRY

BOOK
DROP

ENTRY

ENTRY

Project:

Description: Date:

Project Number:

Sheet:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Sheet Title:

Approved By:

Sheet Number:

je
ff
k
a

tz
a

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
.c

o
m

OF 100

COASTAL
DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT

05/26/15

6
3
5
3
 D

E
L
 C

E
R

R
O

 B
L
V

D
.

S
A

N
 D

IE
G

O
, 
C

A
  
9

2
1
2
0

(T
) 

6
1
9
.6

9
8

.9
1
7

7

1
5
4
3
5
 I
N

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 D

R
IV

E
S

A
N

 D
IE

G
O

, 
C

A
 9

2
1
2
8

te
l 
(8

0
0
) 

2
3
9
-3

0
4
6

tb
p

e
n

ic
k
.c

o
m

J
E

F
F

 K
A

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

d
o

m
u
s
s
tu

d
io

.c
o

m

2
1
5
0
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

. 
#
3
0
3

S
A

N
 D

IE
G

O
, 
C

A
  
9

2
1
1
0

(T
) 

6
1
9
.6

9
2

.9
3
9

3

FLOOR PLAN

150305

A2.1

IMPERIAL BEACH
LIBRARY

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

810 IMPERIAL BEACH BLVD
IMPERIAL BEACH, CA 91932

Checker

Approver

Author

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A2.1

1 FLOOR PLAN



LEVEL 1

0' - 0"

BLDG. HT.

30' - 6"

METAL BUILDING
SIGNAGE (TYP.)

LEVEL 1

0' - 0"

BLDG. HT.

30' - 6"

PORCELAIN WOOD-LOOK TILE (TYP.)

PAINTED STUCCO (TYP.)

THERMOPLASTIC ROOF (TYP.)

SOLARBAN 60 GLASS (TYP.)

WROUGHT IRON FENCE (TYP.)

ACRYLIC ENTRY TRELLIS (TYP.)

METAL CANOPY (TYP.)

LEVEL 1

0' - 0"

BLDG. HT.

30' - 6"

LEVEL 1

0' - 0"

BLDG. HT.

30' - 6"

Project:

Description: Date:

Project Number:

Sheet:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Sheet Title:

Approved By:

Sheet Number:

je
ff
k
a

tz
a

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
.c

o
m

OF 100

COASTAL
DEVELOPMENT
PERMIT

05/26/15

6
3
5
3
 D

E
L
 C

E
R

R
O

 B
L
V

D
.

S
A

N
 D

IE
G

O
, 
C

A
  
9

2
1
2
0

(T
) 

6
1
9
.6

9
8

.9
1
7

7

1
5
4
3
5
 I
N

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 D

R
IV

E
S

A
N

 D
IE

G
O

, 
C

A
 9

2
1
2
8

te
l 
(8

0
0
) 

2
3
9
-3

0
4
6

tb
p

e
n

ic
k
.c

o
m

J
E

F
F

 K
A

T
Z

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

d
o

m
u
s
s
tu

d
io

.c
o

m

2
1
5
0
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 S
T

. 
#
3
0
3

S
A

N
 D

IE
G

O
, 
C

A
  
9

2
1
1
0

(T
) 

6
1
9
.6

9
2

.9
3
9

3

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

150305

A3.1

IMPERIAL BEACH
LIBRARY

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

810 IMPERIAL BEACH BLVD
IMPERIAL BEACH, CA 91932

Checker

Approver

Author

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A3.1

1 EAST

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A3.1

2 NORTH

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A3.1

3 SOUTH

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"A3.1

4 WEST





imperial beach library

 may 20, 2015
Attachment 3



imperial beach library

 may 20, 2015



Attachment 4











DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MINUTES 
June 1, 2015 
Page 3 of 4 

4.2 REPORT:  DEMOLITION OF AN EXISTING LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY ROOM AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW LIBRARY AND COMMUNITY ROOM AT 810 IMPERIAL BEACH 
BOULEVARD (THE COMMUNITY ROOM IS CURRENTLY LOCATED AT 1075 8TH STREET) (APN 
626-400-54-00 & 626-400-71-00).  MF 1067. 

JEFF KATZ, PRESIDENT OF JEFF KATZ ARCHITECTURE, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the 
design of the new library and how it would impact the area around it. He also stated that 16 parking 
spaces would be added. 

VICE CHAIRPERSON SCHAAF inquired about the wood color outside and the glass on top. 

MR. KATZ stated that the wood color is a metal acoustic deck material that would be painted and the 
glass has a gray tint so that during the day the interior would be darker. The reason for the tinting on the 
glass is to reduce the glare during the day.  

VICE CHAIRPERSON SCHAAF stated that the dark glass will make you lose the open feeling of the 
room.  
CHAIRPERSON NAKAWATASE stated that on the South and North Elevations there can be very light tint 
because it would be low impact. However, she cautioned that on the East and West Elevations as the tint 
decreases, your cooling element becomes more costly because it will get hot much faster.   

MR. KATZ presented the different materials being proposed for the project. He stated that they chose the 
dark color for the wave roof to represent a wave breaking from the back view. 

VICE CHAIRPERSON SCHAAF stated that darker colors do not fit in with our community. 

CHAIR NAKAWATASE CLOSED THE DISCUSSION TO THE PUBLIC AT 4:04 P.M. 

CHAIRPERSON NAKAWATASE stated that the roof is supposed to be representative of a breaking wave 
and the dark color presented does not convey that image.   

BOARD MEMBERS agreed that they are all in favor of the materials being presented for the project with 
the exception of the tint on the glass and the color of the material for the roof.  

MOTION BY NAKAWATASE, SECOND BY SCHAAF, TO APPROVE THE DESIGN AS PRESENTED 
FOR THE NEW LIBRARY WITH THE CONDITION THAT ALTERNATIVE COLORS FOR BOTH THE 
WINDOWS AND THE ROOF BE BROUGHT BACK AT A LATER TIME WITH LIGHTER A COLOR.  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  
AYES:  BOWMAN, SCHAAF, NAKAWATASE 
NOES:  NONE 
ABSENT: LOPEZ 
ABSTAIN: NONE 

5.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/REPORTS 
SENIOR PLANNER FOLTZ stated that staff is aware of the Board’s request to update the 
guidelines and staff continues to work on it.  

CHAIRPERSON NAKAWATASE requested an update on the 9th and Palm corridor. 

SENIOR PLANNER FOLTZ stated that the project is still being reviewed by engineers and they 
are still working on a grading plan.  

Attachment 5











































 

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

5560 OVERLAND AVE.,  STE. 410, SAN DIEGO, CA 92123-1204 

APRIL F. HEINZE, P.E. 
Director 

(858) 694-2527 
FAX (858) 467-9283 

 
 

 

FACILITIES OPERATIONS 
FLEET MANAGEMENT 

MAIL SERVICES 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
REAL ESTATE SERVICES 

 
 

 
 
 
May 2014 
Revised July 17, 2014 
 

CEQA Initial Study – Environmental Checklist Form 
(Based on the State CEQA Guidelines, Appendix G) 

 
 
1. Title: Imperial Beach Branch Library Project; Project Number 1014143  
  
2. Lead agency name and address:  

County of San Diego, Department of General Services  
5560 Overland Avenue, Suite 410 
San Diego, California 92123 

 
3. a. Contact: Marc Cass, Project Manager 

b. Phone number: 858.694.2047 
c. E-mail: Marc.Cass@sdcounty.ca.gov. 

 
4. Project location: 
 

The project site largely consists of a single parcel (Assessor’s Parcel Number 
(APN) (626-400-54-00), but would connect with a community center (APN 760-
107-25-00) located in the City of Imperial Beach in southern San Diego County, 
California, (Figure 2-1, Regional Map). Regional access is provided to the project 
site via Interstate 5 (I-5), and the site is located at 810 Imperial Beach Boulevard, 
Imperial Beach, California 91932 (Figure 2-2, Vicinity Map).The nearest 
intersection to the project site is Imperial Beach Boulevard and 8th Street.  

 
Thomas Brothers Coordinates: Page 1349, Grid G/1 

 
5. Project Applicant name and address: 
 

County of San Diego, Department of General Services 
5560 Overland Avenue, Suite 410 
San Diego, California 92123 

 
  



IMPERIAL BEACH BRANCH LIBRARY PROJECT NO. 1014143- 2 - May 2014 
  
6. General Plan:    City of Imperial Beach 
 Community Plan:   N/A 
 Land Use Designation:  PF - Public Facilities 
 Density:    N/A du/N/A acre(s) 
 Floor Area Ratio (FAR):  N/A 
 
7. Zoning:    City of Imperial Beach 
 Use Regulation: PF – Public Facilities 
 Minimum Lot Size:   N/A 
 Special Area Regulation:  N/A 
 
8. Description of project:  
 

The project is the demolition of the existing 5,000-square-foot Imperial Beach 
Branch Library due to the age and condition of the building, and consists of the 
construction of a larger approximately 12,000-square-foot library facility. The 
future library would provide separate areas for children, family, teens, adults, 
staff, book store, and a great room (Figure 2-4 Conceptual Site Plan and Figure 
2-5 Conceptual Floor Plan). The additional building area would result in the 
library expanding into the existing 11-space parking lot. In addition, the project 
proposes to renovate or rebuild the existing 2,000-square-foot community room 
(the Marina Vista Center) located north of the existing parking lot. The project 
would include a land donation from the City of Imperial Beach for approximately 
6,018 square feet of portions of APN 626-400-71 (the land where the existing 
Marina Vista Community room sits).  The new library building would be 
connected to the renovated community room via a new entry way (Figure 2-4, 
Conceptual Site Plan). The total building area for the new library and renovated 
community room would amount to 14,000 square feet. 
 
The proposed architectural features of the new library facility would include a 
lifeguard tower façade consisting of a standing seam metal roof, metal wall panels 
with a reflective coating. In addition, the following building features are proposed: 
wave roof [incorporates standing seam metal roof and clerestory windows (above 
eye level windows to bring in outside light and fresh air into the proposed inner 
space of the building)], a wetland roof (which shades the clerestory), Brazilian 
hardwood siding, a poet’s patio, children’s splash patio, surfboard sidewalk, and a 
bookdrop window display (Figure 2-6 Conceptual Design). The highest point of the 
structure would be 31’– 6”. The following architectural and landscape elements are 
LEED certified silver: the cool roof (standing steam metal roof with a reflective 
coating), the green roof (water filtration system along the edge of the roof), 
photovoltaic glazing windows, and xeriscape landscaping.  
 
The proposed library expansion from 5,000 square feet to 12,000 square feet 
would require an increase of parking spaces from 16 spaces to 38 parking 
spaces. To accommodate the parking needs of the project, a shared parking 
agreement with St. James Lutheran Church would be obtained that would allow 
at least 21-stall parking spots to be reserved for the library. The remaining 
demand of 17 parking spaces will utilize the on-street parking spaces along 8th 























































































































































ENERGY & SUSTAINABILITY   •   FACILITIES OPERATIONS   •   FLEET   •   MAIL   •   PROJECT MANAGEMENT   •   REAL ESTATE  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION 
 
 
 
 
Project Name: Imperial Beach Branch Library Project 
 
Project Number(s): 1014143 
 

This Document is Considered Draft Until it is Adopted by the Appropriate 
County of San Diego Decision-Making Body. 

 
Subsequent to the public review period, changes to the project description to include 
the donation of portions of APN 626-400-71 (the land where the existing Marina Vista 
Community room sits) were made which does not trigger recirculation under CEQA 
Guideline section 15073.5 (a) and (b). The changes to the project description merely 
clarify the Mitigated Negative Declaration and are shown in strikeout/underline.   
 
This Mitigated Negative Declaration is comprised of this form along with the Environmental 
Initial Study that includes the following: 
 

a. Initial Study Form 
b. Environmental Analysis Form and attached extended studies for historical 

resources, parking and traffic study and hazardous materials 
 
1. California Environmental Quality Act Mitigated Negative Declaration Findings: 

 
Find that this Mitigated Negative Declaration reflects the decision-making body’s 
independent judgment and analysis, and that the decision-making body has reviewed 
and considered the information contained in this Mitigated Negative Declaration and the 
comments received during the public review period; and that revisions in the project 
plans or proposals made by or agreed to by the project applicant would avoid the effects 
or mitigate the effects to a point where clearly no significant effects would occur; and, on 
the basis of the whole record before the decision-making body (including this Mitigated 

APRIL F. HEINZE, P.E. 
Director 

PHONE 858-694-2527 
FAX 858-467-9283 

 
 

DEPARTMENT of GENERAL SERVICES  
5560 OVERLAND AVENUE, SUITE 410, SAN DIEGO, CA 92123 

 
 

LOU CAVAGNARO, P.E. 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
PHONE 858-694-3885 

FAX 858-467-9283 
 



ENERGY & SUSTAINABILITY   •   FACILITIES OPERATIONS   •   FLEET   •   MAIL   •   PROJECT MANAGEMENT   •   REAL ESTATE  

Negative Declaration), that there is no substantial evidence that the project as revised 
will have a significant effect on the environment. 

 
2. Required Mitigation Measures: 
 
 Refer to the attached Environmental Initial Study for the rationale for requiring the 

following measures: 
 

M-AIR-1: Prior to commencement of demolition activities, all residences located 
within 1,000 feet of the project site shall be notified of the anticipated demolition 
schedule and daily hours of demolition activities. 
 
M-BIO-1: Trees, shrubs, and the bare ground in and surrounding the project area 
may provide nesting habitat for raptors and migratory birds protected under the 
Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MTBA). If project construction (including demolition) 
cannot be conducted outside of the nesting season (typically February 1 to August 
30), then preconstruction surveys for nesting raptors and migratory birds shall be 
conducted by a qualified biologist 30 days in advance of any earth disturbing 
activities, and continued weekly with a final survey no more than 3 days prior to the 
start of construction activities, including vegetation clearing. The qualified biologist 
shall survey the construction zone and a 500-foot radius surrounding the proposed 
construction zone in suitable habitat to determine whether the proposed 
demolition/construction has the potential to disturb or otherwise harm nesting birds.  

 
M-BIO-2: If an active raptor nest is located within a 500-foot radius around the 
proposed construction zone, including demolition and staging areas, or if an 
active migratory bird nest is located within a 300-foot radius and construction 
must take place during the breeding season, a buffer zone (300-feet for non-
raptors, 500-feet for raptors) shall be established by a qualified biologist and 
confirmed by the appropriate resource agency. A qualified wildlife biologist shall 
monitor the nest to determine when the young have fledged and submit monthly 
monitoring reports to the County Department of General Services throughout the 
nesting season on the status of the nest. The biological monitor shall have the 
authority to cease construction if there is any sign of distress to the raptor or 
migratory bird. Reference to this requirement and the MBTA shall be included in 
the construction specifications. 
 
M-GE-1: The County shall prepare an erosion control plan for the project site. The 
erosion control plan shall provide site-specific best management practices (BMPs) to 
reduce erosion both during demolition and construction activities, including but not 
limited to sediment control, wind erosion control, and stormwater management. 
 
M-HZ-1: Prior to demolition, when the building is vacant, the County’s Department 
of Environmental Health (DEH) shall conduct a follow-up inspection to explore 



ENERGY & SUSTAINABILITY   •   FACILITIES OPERATIONS   •   FLEET   •   MAIL   •   PROJECT MANAGEMENT   •   REAL ESTATE  

inaccessible areas (during the asbestos/lead survey conducted in December 2013) 
such as wall cavities and ceiling spaces; and collect core samples of the roof. 
 
M-HZ-2: The County shall notify California Department of Industrial Regulations 
Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA) prior to the commencement 
of disturbing asbestos containing material (ACM) and asbestos-containing 
construction material (ACCM). Since the amount of friable ACM is greater than 160 
square feet, a minimum 10 working day notification shall also be provided to the Air 
Pollution Control District (APCD). 
 
M-HZ-3: Prior to demolition, ACM and ACCM shall be removed by a licensed 
contractor with an asbestos certification that is registered with Cal/OSHA.  The 
licensed asbestos abatement contractor shall perform all disturbance and/or removal 
of ACM or ACCM, in accordance with all California Department of Industrial 
Regulations Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA) requirements. 
 
M-HZ-4: The contractor shall submit an Asbestos Workplan indicating the proposed 
work practices and controls they will use to remove the asbestos materials.  The 
plan shall also include the asbestos disposal plan.  Prior to the commencement of 
work, the County shall review and approve the Asbestos Work Plan. 
 
M-HZ-5: The contractor and contractor’s employees shall take appropriate 
precautions (e.g. training, personal protective equipment, exposure monitoring, etc.) to 
protect the workers from hazards. For paint-disturbing activities on lower-lead-
concentration components, general precautions shall be taken to minimize the release 
of chips, dust, and debris to the ground surface, vegetation, and inside the buildings. 
 
M-HZ-6: The lead based paint (LBP) contractor shall submit a lead work plan 
indicating the proposed demolition methods and measures they will use to address 
the lead-containing components. The contractor shall have, at a minimum, 
completed and satisfied the Cal/OSHA lead training requirements. The contractor is 
responsible for complying with all Cal/OSHA requirements for lead in construction 
standards, and California Environmental Protection Agency requirements regarding 
waste disposal. Prior to commencement of the project, the County shall review and 
approve the lead work plan. 
 
M-HZ-7: If the project will disturb 100 square feet or more of lead-containing 
material, the County shall notify Cal/OSHA. 
 
M-HZ-8: Disposal and recycling issues regarding the identified ACMs and lead 
containing building materials will need to be addressed based on the final 
destination of the material. OHP and the contractor need to decide on a 
disposal/recycling plan for the ACMs and lead materials based on the best available 
environmental and cost-effective disposal option. The contractor’s approach shall be 
consistent with the County’s Construction and Recycling Ordinance, all Cal/OSHA 



ENERGY & SUSTAINABILITY   •   FACILITIES OPERATIONS   •   FLEET   •   MAIL   •   PROJECT MANAGEMENT   •   REAL ESTATE  

requirements, and California Environmental Protection Agency (Cal/EPA) 
requirements regarding solid waste and hazardous solid waste disposal. 
 
M-HZ-9: If suspect ACM or LBP building materials not addressed in the pre-
demolition survey are identified during the course of the demolition activities, all work 
must cease. In addition, the contractor shall contact OHP in order that the suspect 
materials can be identified prior to proceeding with project activities. 
 
M-HZ-10: The contractor shall comply with the General, Asbestos, Lead and 
Other Considerations of the asbestos/lead pre-demolition survey prepared for the 
proposed project. 
 
M-NOI-1: Prior to grading permit issuance, the applicant shall ensure that: 

• All construction equipment, fixed or mobile, shall be equipped with properly 
operating and maintained mufflers. 

• Construction noise reduction methods such as shutting off idling equipment, 
maximizing the distance between construction equipment staging areas and 
occupied residential areas, and use of electric air compressors and similar 
power tools, rather than diesel equipment, shall be used where feasible. 
Unattended construction vehicles shall not idle for more than 5 minutes when 
located within 200 feet from residential properties. 

• Noise attenuation measures, which may include, but are not limited to, 
temporary noise barriers or noise blankets around stationary construction 
noise sources, are implemented where feasible. 

• During construction, stationary construction equipment shall be placed such 
that emitted noise is directed away from or shielded from sensitive noise 
receivers where feasible. 

• During construction, stockpiling and vehicle staging areas shall be located as 
far as practical from noise sensitive receptors. 

• The project shall be in compliance with the County’s Municipal Code such that 
construction and grading activities are limited to the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

• Construction hours, allowable workdays, and the phone number of the job 
superintendent shall be clearly posted at all construction entrances to allow 
surrounding property owners and residents to contact the job superintendent 
if necessary. In the event the City receives a complaint, appropriate corrective 
actions shall be implemented. 

• Two weeks prior to the commencement of construction, notification must be 
provided to surrounding land uses within 500 feet of the project site disclosing 
the construction schedule, including the various types of activities that would 
be occurring throughout the duration of the construction period. This 











Imperial Beach Branch Library Project 
Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration 

  7674 
 2-1 May 2014  

2.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

2.1 Project Location 

The proposed Imperial Beach Branch Library Project (project) site largely consist of a single 
parcel (Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 626-400-54-00), but would connect with a community 
center (APN 760-107-25-00) located in the City of Imperial Beach (the City) in southern San 
Diego County, California (Figure 2-1, Regional Map). Regional access is provided to the project 
site via Interstate 5 (I-5), and the site is located at 810 Imperial Beach Boulevard, Imperial 
Beach, California 91932 (Figure 2-2, Vicinity Map). Surrounding land uses consist of a 
Community Center and park (Veterans Park) to the north; a church (St. James Lutheran Church) 
to the east; the City of Imperial Beach’s Civic Center to the south; and single family residential 
uses to the west. 

2.2 Existing Setting 

The Imperial Beach Branch Library currently consists of an existing 5,000-square-foot building. 
The building is a one story structure that was constructed in 1967, on the corner of Imperial 
Beach Boulevard and 8th Street (Figure 2-3, Aerial Photo). The library parking lot is located 
directly north of the building and currently accommodates 10 parking spaces and 1 handicap 
parking space. On street parking is provided to the public along 8th Street. Approximately 15 on-
street parallel parking spaces are provided on the west side of 8th Street and 3 parallel parking 
spaces are provided immediately adjacent to the library on the east side. An additional 30 angled 
parking spaces are provided on the east side of 8th Street fronting Veterans Park. The minimum 
number of parking spaces required for the existing library is 16 spaces. The existing 2,000-
square-foot Marina Vista Center is located behind the library, across the parking lot. 

2.3 Project Description 

The project proposes to demolish the existing 5,000-square-foot library and replace it with a larger 
approximately 12,000 square foot library facility (Figure 2-4 Conceptual Site Plan). The future 
library will provide separate areas for children; family, teens, adults, staff, book store, and a great 
room (Figure 2-5 Conceptual Floor Plan). The additional building area would result in the library 
expanding into the existing parking lot. In addition, the project proposes to renovate or rebuild the 
existing 2,000-square-foot community room (the Marina Vista Center) located north of the existing 
parking lot.  The project would include a land donation from the City of Imperial Beach for 
approximately 6,018 square feet of portions of APN 626-400-71 (the land where the existing 
Marina Vista Community room sits on).  The new library building would be connected to the 
renovated community room via a new entry way (Figure 2-4, Conceptual Site Plan); the total 



Imperial Beach Branch Library Project 
Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration 

  7674 
 2-2 May 2014  

building area for the proposed library and the renovated community room would amount to 14,000 
square feet. 

The proposed architectural features of the new library facility would include a lifeguard tower 
façade consisting of a standing seam metal roof, metal wall panels with a reflective coating. In 
addition, the following building features are proposed: a wave roof [incorporates standing seam 
metal roof and clerestory windows (above eye level windows to bring in outside light and fresh 
air into the proposed inner space of the building)], a wetland roof (which shades the clerestory), 
Brazilian hardwood siding, a poet’s patio, children’s splash patio, surfboard sidewalk, and a 
bookdrop window display (Figure 2-6 Conceptual Design). The highest point of the structure 
would be 31’– 6”. The following architectural and landscape elements are LEED certified silver: 
the cool roof (standing steam metal roof with a reflective coating), the green roof (water filtration 
system along the edge of the roof), photovoltaic glazing windows, and xeriscape landscaping. 

The proposed library expansion from 5,000 square feet to 12,000 square feet would require an 
increase of parking spaces from 16 spaces to 38 parking spaces. To accommodate the parking 
needs of the project, a shared parking agreement with Saint James Lutheran Church would be 
obtained that would allow at least 21parking spots to be reserved for the library. The remaining 
demand of 17 parking spaces will utilize the on-street parking spaces along 8th Street. The City 
County plans to increase the number of parking spaces along the east side of 8th Street from 33 to 
50 spaces, resulting in an additional 17 on-street parking spaces (refer to Figure 2-4). 

It has been determined that the existing facility was constructed with building materials that 
contain asbestos and lead-based paint. The proposed project involves the abatement of lead-based 
paint and asbestos-containing building materials prior to the demolition of the existing library 
facility. The project would include removing all structures on the project site. Demolition materials 
would be hauled off site and transported to the Sycamore Landfill and/or the closest landfill that 
accepts hazardous materials.  

2.4 Project Construction 

Demolition is anticipated to commence in the spring of 2015 and construction would last 
approximately a year, with the opening expected in the summer of 2016. Prior to the 
commencement of demolition activities, all asbestos and lead-based paint materials will be 
remediated according to the requirements identified by the San Diego County’s (County’s) 
Department of Environmental Health. 



Imperial Beach Branch Library Project 
Draft Mitigated Negative Declaration 

  7674 
 2-3 May 2014  

Construction staging would occur either on 8th Street or onsite immediately to the east of the 
existing parking lot and library. Equipment may also be parked within the existing parking lot. 
Access to the construction and staging areas would be provided from Imperial Beach Boulevard.  

2.5 Standard Project Design Features 

The County, through codes, standards, and standard design and construction practices, has 
incorporated numerous design and construction features into the project that help reduce the 
potential for environmental effects. Demolition and construction would be performed by 
qualified contractors, and contract documents, plans, and specifications would incorporate 
stipulations regarding standard County requirements and acceptable practices for erosion control, 
traffic control, public safety, and noise generation, among others. In addition, the following 
project design features have been incorporated into the project: 

PDF 1: During construction, the County or its designee would take steps necessary to 
ensure that temporary, construction-related security lighting is arranged in such a manner 
that direct rays would not shine on or produce glare for adjacent street traffic and 
residential uses. 

PDF 2: During the preparation of final site design plans, the County or its designee 
would ensure that (1) all light fixtures are shielded away from sensitive viewers so that 
no light spill leaves the site; (2) motion sensor/detector lights are used whenever feasible 
to reduce the amount of constant light, especially during the late evening/early morning 
hours; and (3) lighting fixtures provide illumination appropriate for the level of activity. 

2.6 Discretionary Actions 

The following discretionary actions are required for the proposed project:  

• Approval of the MND by the San Diego County Board of Supervisors 

• Approval of the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) by the County. 

Other Agency Approvals 

Coastal Development Permit from the City of Imperial Beach. 

Right-of-Way Permit: Encroachment Permit from City of Imperial Beach 



































 

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF A DRAFT 
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION 

 
IMPERIAL BEACH LIBRARY 

 
 

TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2014 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the County of San Diego is circulating for public review 
a draft Mitigated Negative Declaration in accordance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act for the Imperial Beach Library Project.  This draft Mitigated Negative 
Declaration can be reviewed at the Department of General Services (DGS), 5560 
Overland Avenue, Suite 410, San Diego, California 92123 and at the public libraries 
listed below.  Comments on this draft Mitigated Negative Declaration must be sent to the 
DGS address listed above and should reference the Imperial Beach Library.  The 
document is available on line 
http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/general services/CEQA/CEQA.html and can also be made 
available electronically by contacting marc.cass@sdcounty.ca.gov. 
 
The Imperial Beach Library project is located at 810 Imperial Beach Boulevard within the 
City of Imperial Beach in southern San Diego County, California.  The site is not listed on 
any Government Code listing of hazardous waste sites enumerated under Section 
65962.5 of the Government Code.     
 
The proposed project would demolish the existing 5,000 square-foot library and replace it 
with a larger approximately 12,000 square foot library facility and include the renovation 
or the demolition and rebuilding of the existing 2,000 square-foot community room 
(Marina Vista Center) located just north of the existing parking lot.  The library would 
consist of a children’s area, teen’s area and adult area and would aim to achieve at least 
a LEED Silver rating and possibly be built as a Zero Net Energy building.  Parking for the 
library would be provided on the east side of 8th Street and within the existing Church 
parking lot to the east Veterans Park.   
 
This draft Mitigated Negative Declaration can also be reviewed at the Campo-Morena 
Village Branch Library located at 31466 Highway 94, Campo, CA 91906 or at the 
Jacumba Branch Library located at 44605 Old Highway 80, Jacumba, CA 91934.  For 
additional information regarding the public hearing dates, please contact Marc Cass at 
(858) 694-2047 or by e-mail at marc.cass@sdcounty.ca.gov. 
 
Comments on this proposed draft Mitigated Negative Declaration must be received 
no later than Monday, MAY 26th at 5:00 p.m. (a 20-day public review period).    

















































































































































































































































































































































































































A
ttachm

ent 7









































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fi
Fis

nal B
scal Ye

825 Im

Budg
ear 20

 

mperial Bea

get (A
016 & 

ach Blvd –

Adopted June 1

2017

Imperial B

17, 2015) 

Beach, CA 991932 
A1 



 

Loca

Unit

to m

com

ente

Imp

visit

imp

Palm

Imp

Land

extr

prop

Inqu
 
 
 
 

Phot

ated in San

ted States,

maintain an

mmunity w

ers the salt

perial Beac

tor‐friendly

plementing

m Avenue 

perial Beac

ding Field 

reme by Si

perties. 

uiries conc

to of IB Pier b

n Diego Co

, bordering

nd enhanc

ith a safe, 

t water Pa

h has unde

y and com

g a commu

and Seaco

h boasts a 

Imperial B

lver Strand

cerning the

by Ryan Holde

C

unty, Impe

g Mexico to

e Imperial 

small town

cific Ocean

ergone a si

mercially v

nity redev

ast Drive.  

high milita

each also 

d Training C

e budget, p

en – ryanhold

City of Im

erial Beach

o the sout

Beach as “

n, family a

n. It is the 

ignificant m

viable. In 2

elopment 

ary popula

known as N

Complex a

please cont

denimagery.co

mperial B

h is the sou

h and the 

“Classic So

tmosphere

The p

and i

beac

scho

stude

Impe

Natio

Natio

Bord

off Se

Boule

birds

place

largest salt

makeover 

2004, the C

plan to im

ation and is

NOLF Impe

and is hom

tact:   Adm
825
Imp
(619
dbr

om

Beach 

uthwest m

Pacific Oce

outhern Ca

e, rich in n

population

is 4.5 squa

ch‐front. Th

ols and 1 h

ents enrol

erial Beach

onal Estua

onal Estua

der Field St

eacoast Dr

evard, is h

s and wildl

e where th

t water ma

in the last 

City of Impe

mprove the 

s home to 

erial Beach

e to severa

ministrativ
5 Imperial B
perial Beac
9) 628‐136
radley@im

ost city in 

ean to the 

lifornia”; a

atural cult

n of the Cit

are miles in

here are 6 

high schoo

led. 

h is home t

rine Resea

rine Resea

tate Park. T

rive and Im

ome to ma

ife. This es

he fresh wa

arsh in Sou

ten years 

erial Beach

commerci

the US Na

h. It is bord

al Unified 

ve Services 
Beach Blvd
ch, CA 9193
61 
mperialbeac

the contin

west. The

a beach‐or

tural resou

ty is 27,063

ncluding 4 

elementar

ol with nea

o the Tijua

arch Reserv

arch Reserv

The estuar

mperial Bea

any endan

stuary mar

ater Tijuan

uthern Cali

to become

h began 

ial corrido

vy's Naval 

dered on it

Port of San

Departme
d 
32 

chca.gov 

A2

nental 

 mission is

riented 

urces. 

3 (2013) 

miles of 

ry/ middle

rly 3,000 

ana River 

ve, a 

ve, and 

ry, located 

ach 

gered 

rks the 

a River 

ifornia. 

e more 

r along 

Outlying 

ts northern

n Diego 

ent  

2 

s 

 

n 



A3 
 

Honorable Mayor and Members of Council: 
 
On behalf of the Imperial Beach management team, I am pleased to present the FY 2016 and 
FY 2017 Imperial Beach municipal budget for your consideration. The preparation of the 
budget was a collaborative effort and each Department Head was instrumental in arriving at a 
balanced budget that contains the anticipated revenues and expenditures to provide effective 
and efficient municipal services.  
 
The primary goal of the management staff in the preparation of the budget was to continue to 
provide a high level of professional City services at one of the lowest per capita expense to the 
residents in San Diego County. This goal help guide the management staff in making some of 
the more difficult decisions and necessary compromises. I am confident that under the 
guidance of the City Council, the staff of Imperial Beach provides more benefit from each 
taxpayer dollar than any municipality in the County. Some of the key components and 
objectives of the budget include: 
 
•  Identification of base or ongoing revenues for all long term expenditures 
•  Implementation of City Council capital and maintenance priorities 
•  Preservation of existing employee compensation levels and benefit packages 
•  Presentation of a clear, user friendly budget with a focus on being transparent  
•  Limitation on new tax or fee revenue generation to minimize impact on residents 
•  Restructuring of Activity Based Costing (ABC) methodology for more accurate reflection 

of General Fund revenues and expenditures 
 
The budget reflects essentially a flat revenue stream despite significant development activity. 
Many of the projects that are currently being processed will not be completed and become 
contributors to the base revenue of the City in the next two year period. If the current projects 
come to fruition, future two year budget cycles may indicate a significant increase in revenue 
generation. Property tax increases as vacant lots are improved, Redevelopment Agency debt is 
reduced, and property values rise.  
 
In general, when Activity Based Costing is restructured, most of the expenditures also remain 
static. One significant increase in expense is an additional $100,000 due to CalPERS because 
Imperial Beach, like most California municipalities, is underfunded in the State retirement 
system. This increase will expand by $100,000 each of the next four years until it stabilizes at 
$500,000 for several years until the City is properly funded in the retirement system. At the 
present time, the City is underfunded by approximately $7 million. Most of this cost is tied to 
past and current employees and recent reforms will reduce the likelihood this will happen in 
the future.  
 



A4 
 

Transparency continues to be an important factor in budget preparation. Beyond the required 
hearings and public meetings, the management staff has met with employee representatives, 
community groups, and residents to obtain input and suggestions. The budget, along with 
other pertinent financial documents, can be found on the City website and is easy to navigate. 
 
Finally, it would very challenging to prepare a balanced budget without our partnerships with 
the Unified Port of San Diego, the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department, the San Diego 
Association of Governments, San Diego County and the State of California. These partners 
provide funding and services that greatly improve the lives of our residents. 
 
It is a pleasure to present the City Council with a balanced budget that ensures efficient and 
effective service provision without any anticipated increase in taxes or fees, with the exception 
of the previously approved increase in sewer rates. Thank you for your guidance and support 
in establishing a financial roadway map for the near future in Imperial Beach. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Andy Hall, AICP 
Imperial Beach City Manager 
 

 

   



A5 
 

Executive Summary 

The General Fund budget is balanced and has remained mostly flat and consistent with 

historical revenue and expenditures. However, several changes have occurred requiring 

budget estimate modifications versus the prior year. The Revenue changes include; Sales Tax 

increase from new business activity, Transient Occupancy Tax increase, and Ambulance 

revenue decline to reflect actual levels of service. The Expense changes include; increase in 

retirement, increase in Sheriff’s contract, and programmed employee cost increases including 

healthcare. To balance the budget, there has been a modest reduction in non‐employee 

related expense items.     

City of Imperial Beach………………………………………………….…………………………………………….. Page A2 

City Manager Letter to Mayor and Members of Council…………………………………………….. Page A3 

Executive Summary……………………………………………………..…………………………………………….. Page A5 

Organization Chart……………………………………………………………………………………………………… Page A8 

City of Imperial Beach Employees………………………………………………………………………………. Page 1 
Staffing is reduced from 145.5 employees in FY16 to 141.5 in FY17. The reduction is caused 
by the end to the current SAFER firefighter grant. Minor staffing changes in FY16 include 1 
part‐time administrative employee increased to full‐time. The staffing figures include 61 
part time employees for Lifeguard and Tidelands Maintenance.  

Budget Summary………………………………………………………………………………………………………… Page 2  
Citywide Operating Budget remains flat at $28.5M for FY16 and $28.9 for FY17. The $16.8M 
2 Year Capital Budget is programmed mostly in FY16. Projects not completed in FY16 will be 
carried over to FY17. The General Fund Operating Budget is balanced at $17.1M in FY16 and 
$17.1M in FY17. 

Revenue Budget…………………………………………………………………………………………………………. Page 3  
Citywide Revenue Budget increases to $34.0M in FY16 and settles down to $29.7 in FY17. 
The difference between FY16 and FY17 is due solely to Grant Revenue funding CIP projects.  

General Fund Revenue Detail……………………………………………………………………………………… Page 4  
General Fund Revenue Budget remains flat at $17.9M in FY16 and $17.6 in FY17. The slight 
decline in FY17 is the end of the SAFER Firefighter, Sea level Rise and San Diego Bay WQIP 
funding. Slight increases are estimated in FY17 for Sales Tax and Transient Occupancy Tax.  

   



A6 
 

Expense Budget………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. Page 6  
Citywide Expense Budget increases to $42.3M in FY16 and settles at $32.1 in FY17. The 
difference between FY16 and FY17 is due to the majority of the 2 year CIP projects are 
budgeted in FY16. This is done for administrative purposes in that nearly all will begin 
sometime in FY16 and require a budget. The amount that is not completed will be rolled 
into FY17 by council approval at the end of FY16.  

General Fund Expense Budget ……………………………………………………………………………..……. Page 7  
General Fund Expense Budget is flat at $18.3M in FY16 and FY17.  As stated above, the 
General Fund Operating Budget is balanced at $17.1M in FY16 and $17.1M in FY17. The 
difference between total expense and operating expense are Grant funded projects and CIP. 

Capital Improvement Plan Budget….………………………………………………………………………….. Page 8  
The 2 Year CIP Budget is $16.8M and consists of 38 projects. Over $5.7M of these projects 
are funded through various Grants. The remainder is funded through revenue and/or 
reserves from the Gas Tax, Transnet, Sewer and the General Fund.  

Fund Balance Budget………………………………………………………………………………………………….. Page 11  
The Fund Balance Schedule illustrates Citywide Reserves by Fund. The General Fund 

Unassigned Fund Balance remains within 30‐40% of expenditures per council policy. The 

reduction in Strategic Capital, Public Works, Gas Tax, Transnet, 2010 Bond, Park 

Maintenance, Sewer and Information Technology reserves are due to CIP expenditures. The 

decline in the Risk Management Fund Balance is by design. The City is expecting (and has 

not yet budgeted for) nearly $1M in Dividend Payouts over the next 6 years from the 

SANDPIPA wind‐down. These funds are expected to offset the decline currently budgeted. 

The fund balance in Vehicle Replacement and Facility Maintenance remain flat.  

Indirect Cost Allocation Budget…………………………………………………………………………………… Page 12  
In compliance with industry standards the Indirect Cost Allocations have been modified and 

simplified in FY16 and FY17. The cost allocations that were budgeted previously within the 

General Fund have been removed. This was incorrectly over‐stating the General Fund 

Expense and Revenue. The over‐statement was an offset, thus not affecting the Fund 

Balance. The charges to the General Fund in FY16 and FY17 have been reduced slightly 

versus FY15 to satisfy budget demands. The costs allocated to the Sewer fund have 

remained flat in FY16 and FY17 versus FY15. 

Budget Transfers………………………………………………………………………………………………………… Page 13  
The $998K FY16 budget transfer ($986K FY17) into the General Fund is for Street 

Maintenance funded by $789K of Gas Tax Funds ($768 FY17) and $209K of Transnet Funds 

($218K FY17). The Street Maintenance expense is nearly $215K more than the transferred 

amount, which represents the amount spent by the General Fund to meet the City’s 

Maintenance of Effort as required by SANDAG.  The $2M transfer between the 301 and 303 

funds are for Successor Agency Debt Service. 



A7 
 

Key Department Budget Detail…………………………………………………………………………………… Page 14  
The Department Detail schedules provide more detail and historical cost of key City 

departments. Also provided are the Goals, Objectives and Key Metrics of Accomplishment 

by Department. 

Total Budget by General Ledger Account……………………………………………………………………. Page 44  
The actual budget by general ledger account number is listed which will be transferred into 

the City’s accounting system. 

GANN limit Calculation………………………….……………………………………………………………………. Page 71  
The GANN appropriations limit calculation sets the limit to governmental expenditures 

based on legislation. The City is at 55% of the GANN limit. 

 

   



A8 
 

Imperial Beach Residents

City Manager

Public Safety 
Department

Pubic Works 
Department

City Clerk's 
Office

Human 
Resources 
Department

Administrative 
Services 

Department

Community 
Development 
Department

Governing Body

Assistant City 
Manager

City Attorney

City of Imperial Beach Organization Chart 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ADMINISTRATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PUBLIC SAFETY PUBLIC WORKS

MAYOR/CITY COUNCIL FY16 FY17 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FY16 FY17 FIRE PROTECTION FY16 FY17 ADMINISTRATION FY16 FY17

Mayor 1.0 1.0 Director/Asst City Manager 1.0 1.0 Director 1.0 1.0 Director 1.0 1.0

Councilmember 4.0 4.0 City Planner 1.0 1.0 Emergency Services Cord 1.0 1.0 Operations Manager 1.0 1.0

Senior Planner 1.0 1.0 Fire Captain 2.0 2.0 Customer Service Specialist 1.0 1.0

CITY MANAGER Admin Assistant 1.0 1.0 Fire Engineer 4.0 4.0 CIP Manager 1.0 1.0

City Manager 1.0 1.0 Fire Inspector 1.0 1.0 Administrative Assistant 1.0 1.0

Management Analyst 1.0 1.0 BUILDING AND HOUSING INSP Firefighter 9.0 5.0

Building Official 1.0 1.0 Administrative Assistant 1.0 1.0 STREET MAINTENANCE

CITY CLERK Building Inspector 1.0 1.0 Lead Maintenance Worker 1.0 1.0

City Clerk 1.0 1.0 Deputy Building Official 0.5 0.5 OCEAN/BEACH SAFETY Maintenance Worker I 1.0 1.0

Deputy City Clerk 1.0 1.0 Lifeguard Captain 1.0 1.0 Maintenance Worker II 2.0 2.0

CODE ENFORCEMENT Lifeguard Sergeant 2.0 2.0 Street Supervisor 1.0 1.0

HUMAN RESOURCES Compliance Officer 1.5 1.5 Lifeguard II 7.0 7.0

HR Manager 1.0 1.0 Part Time Lifeguard II 2.0 2.0 STORM WATER

Office Specialist 1.0 1.0 Part Time Lifeguard I 24.0 24.0 Environmental Manager 1.0 1.0

Environmental Specialist 1.0 1.0

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Director 1.0 1.0 PARK MAINTENANCE

Senior Accountant 2.0 2.0 Lead Maintenance Worker 1.0 1.0

Accounting Clerk 3.0 3.0

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

SENIOR SERVICES Maintenance Worker II 1.0 1.0

Program Coordinator 0.5 0.5 Custodian 1.0 1.0

Program Aide 0.5 0.5

TIDELANDS MAINTENANCE

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Grounds/Facilities Super 1.0 1.0

Network Systems Technician 1.0 1.0 Lead Maintenance Worker 2.0 2.0

GIS Administrator 1.0 1.0 Maintenance Worker II 2.0 2.0

Network Tech 0.5 0.5 Part Time Maint Worker 35.0 35.0

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Fleet Supervisor 1.0 1.0

Mechanic II 1.0 1.0

Budget Notes: SEWER DEPARTMENT

Deputy Building Official listed as 0.5 is reserved for "as needed". Sewer Supervisor 1.0 1.0

Lead Maintenance Worker 1.0 1.0

Maintenance Worker II 1.0 1.0

Maintenance Worker I 1.0 1.0

Maintenance Worker 1.0 1.0

City of Imperial Beach 
Employees (FY2016 and FY2017)

145.5 141.5
FY16 FY17

CITYWIDE STAFF

1



FY2017 FY2017

FY2016 FY2016

FY2017 FY2017

FY2016 FY2016

$28,968,741
$28,597,642

$3,149,971

City of Imperial Beach
Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

$13,713,996
CITYWIDE

OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET
CITYWIDE

CAPITAL BUDGET

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING REVENUE BUDGET$17,157,269

$17,121,459
$17,157,269

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET

$17,121,459

 $‐

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $‐

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

 $5,000,000

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

Balanced Budget

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $9,000,000

 $10,000,000

2



FY17 Budget 29,743,651$     

FY16 Budget 34,030,018$     

FY15 Estimate 32,712,778$     
FY14 Actual 30,981,334$     

17,662,959$      1,685,000$         1,413,106$        4,314,000$        

17,950,453$      5,693,000$         1,469,979$        4,248,000$        

17,128,823$      2,413,481$         1,720,343$        4,427,684$        

17,505,680$      2,780,723$         1,706,253$        4,162,633$        

Fees Gas Tax Vehicle

4,848,250$         581,000$            484,829$           

4,778,750$         (C)  581,000$            (E) 484,829$           4,668,586$        

4,701,621$         808,801$            831,290$           4,668,586$        

4,658,442$         919,992$            727,427$           5,747,863$        

4,130,799$        

Fines Transnet Facilities

306,500$            550,000$            110,922$           

306,500$            918,000$            (F) 110,922$           

277,500$            680,249$            146,500$           ‐$                    

310,894$            654,635$            141,758$           ‐$                    

‐$                    

Intergovernmental CIP Risk (I) 515,918$           

82,000$              400,000$            430,211$           

82,000$              (J) 3,875,000$         487,084$           

67,000$              494,000$            270,617$           

(A) 592,520$            556,803$            362,007$           ‐$                    

‐$                    

Other Parks Maintenance Technology 1,274,584$        

2,091,600$         25,000$              387,144$           179,329$           

2,539,184$         190,000$            (G) 387,144$           

(B) 2,136,653$         261,431$            471,936$          

1,728,369$         124,511$            475,061$          

Taxes Other

8,852,500$         129,000$           

8,750,510$         (K) 129,000$           

8,566,575$         169,000$           

8,940,810$         (D) 524,782$           

Transfers

1,482,109$        

(C) 1,493,509$        

1,379,474$        

1,274,645$        

Budget Notes:

(A) Reduction cause: FY14 Bayshore Bikeway reimbursement grant.

(B) Reduction cause: FY15 Tijuana River reimbursement grant.

(C) Increase cause: FY16/FY17 increased contribution from Gas Tax to support street maintenance. Excludes internal General Fund transfers

(D) Reduction cause: FY14 CDBG Grant.

(E) Reduced budget. Autos purchased in prior year.

(F) Reduced budget based on facility needs. Fund balance available if needed.

(G) Reduced budget based on IT needs. Fund balance available if needed.

(I) Clean and green funding.

(J) CIP Grants. ATP, SGIP.

(K) CDBG Revenue consolidated for multiple years into FY16.

2010 BOND FUND

City of Imperial Beach
Revenue Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

GENERAL FUND OTHER GOVERNMENT FUNDS INTERNAL SERVICES SEWER FUND

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

City of Imperial Beach

3



FY14
Actual

FY15
Estimate

FY16
Budget

FY17
Budget

Fees 4,658,442$        4,701,621$        4,778,750$         4,848,250$     

341.74‐01 BUILDING PLAN CHECK 76,119$              60,000$              80,000$               80,000$           

341.74‐03 PLANNING & ZONING 90,348$              75,000$              90,000$               90,000$           

342.20‐01 OTHER PORT REIMBURSE 3,479$                ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

342.20‐02 LAW ENFORCEMENT (PORT) 1,778,675$        1,804,954$        1,830,000$         1,859,000$     

342.20‐03 FIRE SERVICES (PORT) 225,059$            228,710$            232,000$             235,000$        

342.20‐04 OCEAN BEACH (PORT) 1,391,639$        1,414,037$        1,433,000$         1,455,000$     

342.20‐05 TIDELANDS (PORT) 914,087$            927,203$            940,000$             955,000$        

342.20‐06 ANIMAL CONTROL (PORT) 31,434$              31,937$              32,000$               32,500$           

343.30‐01 SO BAY UNION (SBUSD) 16,250$              20,000$              16,250$               16,250$           

343.30‐02 SWEEWATER (SUHSD) 65,000$              65,000$              65,000$               65,000$           

344.75‐02 CITY CLERK MAPS/PUB. 625$                   1,000$                1,000$                 1,000$             

344.75‐03 BUILDING MAPS/PUBLICATION 1,286$                1,000$                1,000$                 1,000$             

344.75‐04 COMM DEV MAPS/PUB. ‐$                         100$                   ‐$                         ‐$                     

344.76‐01 COMM DEV ADMIN FEES 25$                      100$                   ‐$                         ‐$                     

344.76‐03 FINANCE ADMIN FEES 15,137$              19,000$              17,500$               17,500$           

344.76‐04 BUILDING ADMIN FEES 2,800$                2,000$                5,000$                 5,000$             

344.76‐05 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN FEES 325$                   ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

344.77‐01 PICNIC SHELTER FEE 115$                   1,500$                ‐$                         ‐$                     

344.77‐02 BALL FIELD RENTAL FEES 2,010$                ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

344.77‐03 AIR JUMP FEES 2,436$                ‐$                          1,000$                 1,000$             

344.77‐05 ADULT SPORTS PROGRAMS ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

344.77‐06 SPORTS PARK PROGRAM FEES 15$                      ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

344.77‐07 BEVERAGE VENDOR SERVICES 5,698$                ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

344.77‐08 YOUTH SOCCER FIELD 150$                   ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

345.77‐01 SENIOR CENTER PROGRAMS 770$                   800$                   ‐$                         ‐$                     

347.77‐02 JR.LIFEGUARD PROGRAM FEES 34,960$              49,280$              35,000$               35,000$           

Fines 310,894$            277,500$            306,500$             306,500$        

351.78‐01 PARKING CITATIONS 135,397$            140,000$            150,000$             150,000$        

351.78‐02 ORDINANCE CIVIL PENALTY 120,600$            66,000$              100,000$             100,000$        

352.78‐01 TRAFFIC FINES 53,533$              70,000$              55,000$               55,000$           

353.78‐01 FALSE ALARMS 1,365$                1,500$                1,500$                 1,500$             

Intergovernmental 592,520$            67,000$              82,000$               82,000$           

332.40‐02 VLF "EXCESS" 12,167$              30,000$              12,000$               12,000$           

334.40‐01 STATE OF CALIFORNIA GRANT 62,225$              ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

334.40‐05 CLEAN BEACH GRANT/PROP 50 ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

334.40‐06 CALTRANS ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

334.40‐08 RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGR 315,899$            ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

335.40‐01 STATE MANDATED COST REIMB 20,589$              25,000$              55,000$               55,000$           

337.50‐01 FEDERAL GRANTS 136,979$            ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

338.60‐01 COUNTY FUNDING/GRANTS 30,060$              ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

338.60‐03 VEHICLE IMPOUND FEE 14,601$              12,000$              15,000$               15,000$           

Other 1,728,369$        2,136,653$        2,539,184$         2,091,600$     

321.72‐10 BUSINESS LICENSE 373,935$            365,000$            375,000$             375,000$        

322.73‐01 BUILDING PERMITS 132,952$            105,000$            145,000$             200,000$        

322.73‐02 PLUMBING PERMITS 14,830$              14,000$              20,000$               20,000$           

322.73‐03 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 24,130$              20,000$              30,000$               30,000$           

322.73‐04 MECHANICAL PERMITS 6,676$                6,000$                10,000$               10,000$           

323.71‐01 INSPECTION FEE 2,000$                1,000$                1,000$                 1,000$             

323.71‐02 COM/FIRE INSPECTION FEES 16,984$              16,000$              18,000$               18,000$           

323.71‐03 RES/FIRE INSPECTION FEES 244,076$            235,000$            250,000$             250,000$        

324.72‐20 ANIMAL LICENSES 12,910$              13,000$              13,000$               13,000$           

324.72‐30 BICYCLE LICENSES 45$                      100$                   100$                    100$                

324.73‐01 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS 13,471$              13,000$              14,000$               14,000$           

325.73‐06 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT FEES 3,375$                3,000$                3,000$                 3,000$             

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST 64,732$              150,000$            65,000$               65,000$           

361.80‐02 NON‐ALLOCATED INTEREST 35$                      2,000$                ‐$                         ‐$                     

361.80‐03 MRKT VALUE OF INVESTMTS 15,047$              ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

362.82‐01 RENT LAND 266,212$            250,000$            270,000$             270,000$        

362.82‐02 RENT BUILDINGS 62,511$              55,000$              62,000$               62,000$           

City of Imperial Beach
General Fund Revenue Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

4



FY14
Actual

FY15
Estimate

FY16
Budget

FY17
Budget

City of Imperial Beach
General Fund Revenue Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

371.83‐01 CASH OVER/SHORT ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

371.83‐02 CONTRIBUTIONS 8,852$                10,000$              20,000$               20,000$           

371.83‐03 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 8,060$                25,000$              10,000$               10,000$           

371.83‐07 SENIOR CENTER MEMBERSHIPS ‐$                         500$                   ‐$                         ‐$                     

371.83‐09 SB 1186 DISABILITY ACCESS 3,433$                5,000$                3,500$                 3,500$             

374.83‐03 SUCCESSOR AGENCY ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                         ‐$                     

374.85‐01 OTHER COST REIMBURSEMENT 254,654$            617,053$            1,138,084$         635,500$        

374.85‐02 DUI COST REIMBURSEMENT 3,027$                4,000$                4,500$                 4,500$             

374.85‐04 AMR PARAMEDIC BILLING 194,649$            225,000$            85,000$               85,000$           

375.88‐01 SALES OF I.B. T‐SHIRTS 1,774$                2,000$                2,000$                 2,000$             

Taxes 8,940,810$        8,566,575$        8,750,510$         8,852,500$     

311.60‐01 1% GENERAL PURPOSE TAX 1,735,764$        1,700,000$        1,735,010$         1,735,000$     

311.60‐02 RPTTF RDA PASS‐THRU 634,172$            356,000$            363,000$             363,000$        

311.60‐03 TIJUANA SLOUGH 3,292$                3,500$                3,500$                 3,500$             

311.60‐04 VLF ADJ‐ R & T CODE 97.70 2,147,235$        2,269,000$        2,270,000$         2,270,000$     

311.60‐05 SALES TAX ADJ‐PROP 57 234,268$            239,000$            145,000$             145,000$        

311.60‐06 RPTTF RESIDUAL 1,084,684$        700,000$            607,000$             607,000$        

313.40‐01 7.75% SALES TAX (1% CITY) 631,865$            711,000$            913,000$             953,000$        

313.60‐02 PROP 172: .5% SALES TAX 141,488$            130,000$            140,000$             140,000$        

315.60‐03 DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TX 73,752$              45,000$              60,000$               60,000$           

316.70‐49 TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX 386,421$            491,000$            614,000$             676,000$        

318.10‐05 SOLID WASTE (EDCO) 1,238,477$        1,312,075$        1,271,000$         1,271,000$     

318.10‐10 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 145,334$            141,000$            145,000$             145,000$        

318.10‐15 CABLE (COX CABLE) 324,443$            360,000$            325,000$             325,000$        

318.10‐20 WATER (CAL AMERICAN) 92,392$              74,000$              92,000$               92,000$           

318.10‐30 AT&T 67,223$              35,000$              67,000$               67,000$           

Transfers 2,746,388$        2,837,523$        1,493,509$         1,482,109$     

381.90‐01 ABC / ADMIN CHARGES 1,352,016$        1,337,506$        146,527$             146,527$        

381.90‐02 ABC / PW ADMIN CHARGES 615,132$            615,952$            348,882$             348,882$        

391.90‐02 TRANSFER IN‐GAS TAX FUND 382,740$            688,170$            789,000$             768,000$        

391.90‐03 TRANSFER IN‐PROP "A" FUND 396,500$            195,895$            209,100$             218,700$        

Grand Total 18,977,423$      18,586,872$      17,950,453$       17,662,959$   

Less Internal Cost Allocations (1,471,743)$       (1,458,049)$      

Total Revenue 17,505,680$      17,128,823$      17,950,453$       17,662,959$   

5



FY17 Budget 32,118,712$    

FY16 Budget 42,311,638$    

FY15 Estimate 40,204,197$    
FY14 Actual 31,037,438$    

18,371,459$      2,484,880$        1,764,130$        4,471,323$       

18,329,453$      7,055,100$        1,707,371$        (A) 6,098,692$       

17,316,812$      4,853,998$        2,047,296$        6,351,089$       

16,759,118$      2,162,752$        1,510,978$        4,070,817$       

Gas Tax Vehicle

1,312,180$         532,759$           

(A)  1,417,000$        486,678$           4,963,728$       

1,650,661$        844,245$           (C) 4,668,586$       

432,994$           453,372$           5,914,125$       

5,481,490$       

Transnet Facilities

418,700$            160,600$           

(A)  1,409,100$         158,600$           

1,285,895$        126,000$           63,192$            

797,061$           26,974$             62,984$            

(D) 2,251,000$       

CIP Risk 613,083$          

400,000$            647,632$           

(A)  3,875,000$         642,533$           

1,496,011$         608,529$           

297,023$           519,735$           ‐$                   

(A) 4,389,452$       

Parks Maintenance Technology 1,469,877$       

225,000$           423,139$           439,200$          

(A)  225,000$            (A)  419,560$           

‐$                    468,522$          

124,516$           510,898$          

Other

129,000$          

(B) 129,000$          

421,431$          

511,158$          

Budget Notes:

(A) CIP Budgeted in FY16 to carry over into FY17

(B) Park sMaintenance CIP in FY16.

(C) Includes SA Debt Service (double counts transfer out of SA Fund)

(D) Budgeted amount in FY15. Projects should have been budgeted in the 2010 Bond Fund.

2010 BOND FUND

City of Imperial Beach
Expense Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

Continued on next page...

GENERAL FUND OTHER GOVERNMENT FUNDS INTERNAL SERVICES SEWER FUND

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

City of Imperial Beach

6



FY17 Budget 18,371,459$    

FY16 Budget 18,329,453$    

FY15 Estimate 17,316,812$    
FY14 Actual 16,759,118$    

120,985$            481,397$            6,577,843$       919,245$           

119,131$            (A) 814,343$            6,374,477$       930,501$           

131,372$            476,736$            6,321,702$       679,474$           

129,036$            350,211$            5,961,484$       654,288$           

410,024$            274,590$            (E) 2,066,613$       196,641$           

408,135$            270,285$            2,349,308$       200,195$           

422,666$            268,975$            2,290,290$       482,123$           

454,474$            227,879$            2,065,775$       478,581$           

324,938$            122,529$            1,206,618$       54,106$             

331,577$            117,656$            1,178,495$       55,807$             

295,395$            110,488$            1,169,148$       56,160$             

245,788$            67,418$              1,291,474$       37,481$             

278,299$            ‐$                    45,344$             824,500$           

265,234$            (D) ‐$                    45,344$             837,213$           

224,412$            103,796$            49,280$             435,010$           

183,435$            57,158$              23,163$             300,848$           

654,088$            267,996$           60,000$             

636,243$            262,103$           60,000$             

542,895$            256,437$           50,000$             

508,214$            236,483$           118,440$           

151,000$            453,669$           

151,000$            450,688$           

205,000$            340,631$           

172,543$            359,022$           

38,936$              308,297$           

35,936$              297,164$           

35,609$              266,220$           

25,524$              199,869$           

‐$                    939,528$           

(B) ‐$                    916,972$           

77,684$              728,555$           

77,449$              710,354$           

944,273$            650,000$           

(C) 1,001,146$        (F) 220,500$           

1,296,754$        ‐$                  

1,491,770$        330,958$           

Budget Notes:

(A) Sealevel rise study (grant) in FY16.

(B) Consolidated Treasury Department into Administrative Services Department.

(C) Simplification and reduction of Internal Service Cost to the General Fund.

(D) Consolidated Economic Development Department into the Community Development Department.

(E) End of SAFER grant.

(F) CIP budgeted in FY16 and will cary over into FY17.

INTERNAL SERVICES NON DEPARTMENTAL/CIP

STREET MAINTENANCEMAYOR/CITY COUNCIL

CITY MANAGER

CITY CLERK

HUMAN RESOURCES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING AND HOUSING INSP

JR LIFEGUARD PROGRAM

ADMINISTRATION

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

STORM WATERECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

TIDELANDS MAINTENANCE

City of Imperial Beach
General Fund Expense Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

GENERAL FUND

LAW ENFORCEMENT

CODE ENFORCEMENT

FIRE PROTECTION

OCEAN/BEACH SAFETY

TREASURY

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

CITY ATTORNEY

SENIOR SERVICES

PARK MAINTENANCE

ANIMAL CONTROL RECREATION

7



Budget 

Revenue Expense Total

1
0
1 
G
EN

ER
A
L 
FU

N
D

4
0
1 
C
A
P
IT
A
L 
IM

P
R
O
V
EM

EN
T
 F
U
N
D

4
0
1 
C
A
P
IT
A
L 
IM

P
R
O
V
EM

EN
T
 F
U
N
D

4
0
1 
C
A
P
IT
A
L 
IM

P
R
O
V
EM

EN
T
 F
U
N
D

1
0
1 
G
EN

ER
A
L 
FU

N
D

1
0
1 
G
EN

ER
A
L 
FU

N
D

1
0
1 
G
EN

ER
A
L 
FU

N
D

2
0
1 
G
A
S 
TA

X
 F
U
N
D

2
0
2 
P
R
O
P
 "
A
" 
(T
R
A
N
SN

ET
) 
FU

N
D

4
0
1 
C
A
P
IT
A
L 
IM

P
R
O
V
EM

EN
T
 F
U
N
D

4
0
2 
C
.I
.P
. 2
0
1
0 
B
O
N
D

4
2
0 
P
A
R
K
S 
M
A
JO
R
 M

A
IN
T
EN

A
N
 C
IP

5
0
4 
FA

C
IL
IT
Y
 M

A
IN
T
/R
EP

LA
C
EM

N
T

6
0
1 
SE
W
ER

 E
N
TE
R
P
R
IS
E 
FU

N
D

101‐0000‐

374.85‐01

401‐0000‐

334.40‐01

401‐0000‐

337.50‐01

401‐0000‐

371.83‐03

101‐1230‐

513.20‐06

101‐5000‐

532.20‐06

101‐5050‐

540.20‐06

201‐5000‐

532.20‐06

202‐5016‐

531.20‐06

401‐5020‐

532.20‐06

402‐5000‐

532.20‐06

420‐5000‐

532.20‐06

504‐1924‐

519.20‐06

601‐5060‐

536.20‐06

2016
F15101 CONST OF VEHICLE WASH PIT 30,000$        30,000$            

F15201 CIVIC CENTER NORTH WINDOW 100,000$        100,000$          

P15401 SPORTS PARK OUTSIDE RESTR 75,000$          75,000$            

P15402 SPORTS PARK TOT‐LOT 150,000$        150,000$          

P16301 SOCCER FIELD FENCE 30,000$        30,000$            

S12101 BAYSHORE BIKEWAY (8,900)$              10,500$        1,600$              

S13309 RTIP FY 13‐14 ELM AVE ASP (709,000)$         750,000$       709,000$           50,000$           800,000$          

S14104 ALLEY IMPROV. FY 13‐14 1,274,452$     1,274,452$      

S14107 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENTS PR 50,000$        50,000$            

S15101 RTIP FY 14‐15 100,000$        450,000$       550,000$          

S15102 DELAWARE STREET & SIDEWAL 300,000$        300,000$          

S15104 PAL AV MP (WEST END) DRAW (400,000)$        100,000$      400,000$           100,000$          

S15106 ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL 15‐16 200,000$        200,000$          

S15701 BERNARDO SHORES BAYSHORE (700,000)$         (200,000)$    900,000$           ‐$                       

S15702 BIKEWAY VILLAGE (1,800,000)$      1,800,000$       955,000$        955,000$          

S16102 9TH & PALM AV/STATE ROUTE 2,160,000$     2,160,000$      

SP1401 ADA RAMPS 13TH & IRIS 28,000$          28,000$            

SP1404 TIJUANA RIVER WQIP (11,684)$           11,684$            ‐$                       

SP1405 PALM AVENUE COM CORR MP (66,000)$          66,000$             ‐$                       

SP1408 IB SEA LEVEL RISE STUDY (240,000)$         240,000$        ‐$                       

SP1503 SD BAY WQIP FY 16 (375,500)$         350,000$          (25,500)$           

SP1505 TIJUANA RIVER WQIP FY 16 (200,000)$         250,000$          50,000$            

SP1601 STRATEGIC PLAN 100,000$        100,000$          

W13101 PS#10 REHABILITATION 450,000$          450,000$           

W14201 ANNUAL MAIN LINE FY 12‐13 400,000$         400,000$          

W15103 PUMP STATION 4&6 REHABILI 550,000$         550,000$          

W15201 FY 14‐15 ANN MAIN LINE RE 250,000$         250,000$          

W16201 FY 15‐16 ANNUAL MAIN LINE 424,360$         424,360$          

2017
F15202 CIVIC CENTER SOUTH WINDOW 100,000$        100,000$          

P15401 SPORTS PARK OUTSIDE RESTR 225,000$        225,000$          

P15501 VETERANS PARK RESTROOM 300,000$      300,000$          

S14107 COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENTS PR 300,000$      300,000$          

S15201 FERN AVE & MOBILITY IMPRO (400,000)$         200,000$       400,000$           200,000$          

S15202 SIDEWALK INFILL CITRUS AV 544,180$        544,180$          

S16702 ECO‐ROUTE ENHANC FY 16‐17 50,000$         50,000$             

SP1506 TIJUANA RIVER WQIP FY 17 (200,000)$         250,000$          50,000$            

SP1507 SD BAY WQIP FY 17 (375,500)$         350,000$          (25,500)$           

W16101 PUMP STATION #5 FY  16‐17 300,000$          300,000$           

W16102 PUMP STATION #10 FY16‐17 130,791$         130,791$          

Total (1,411,584)$      (3,609,000)$      (466,000)$        (200,000)$    340,000$        870,500$      1,211,684$      1,172,180$     1,400,000$    4,275,000$       4,389,452$     450,000$        200,000$        2,555,151$      11,177,383$    

Budget Notes:

General Fund Projects: Green are funded by Strategic Capital Reserve.

General Fund Projects: Red are funded by Public Works Reserve.

General Fund Projects: Black are funded by Unassigned Reserve.

City of Imperial Beach
CIP by Funding Source Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

8



City of Imperial Beach
CIP by Area (FY2016 and FY2017)

9



City of Imperial Beach
CIP by Area, continued (FY2016 and FY2017)

10



FY16 Beg Bal In Flows Out Flows End Bal FY17 Beg Bal In Flows Out Flows End Bal

General Fund

5,930,999$      17,950,453$      18,049,453$      5,831,999$       34% 5,831,999$       17,662,959$      17,771,459$      5,723,499$       33%

1,800,000$      ‐$                     ‐$                     1,800,000$       10% 1,800,000$       ‐$                     ‐$                     1,800,000$       11%

3,129,588$      ‐$                     250,000$            2,879,588$       2,879,588$       ‐$                     300,000$            2,579,588$      

1,848,188$      ‐$                     30,000$              1,818,188$       1 M 1,818,188$       ‐$                     300,000$            1,518,188$       1 M

800,000$         ‐$                     ‐$                     800,000$           (A) 800,000$           ‐$                     ‐$                     800,000$          

Internal Service Funds

1,000,000$      484,829$            486,678$            998,151$           998,151$           484,829$            532,759$            950,221$          

425,000$         387,144$            419,560$            392,584$           392,584$           387,144$            423,139$            356,589$          

400,000$         110,922$            158,600$            352,322$           352,322$           110,922$            160,600$            302,644$          

1,400,000$      487,084$            642,533$            1,244,551$       1,244,551$       430,211$            647,632$            1,027,130$      

649,290$         190,000$            225,000$            614,290$           (A) 614,290$           25,000$              225,000$            414,290$          

1,900,000$      581,000$            1,417,000$        1,064,000$       1,064,000$       581,000$            1,312,180$        332,820$          

500,000$         918,000$            1,409,100$        8,900$               8,900$               550,000$            418,700$            140,200$          

5,409,000$      ‐$                     4,389,452$        1,019,548$       1,019,548$       ‐$                     ‐$                     1,019,548$      

610,000$         ‐$                     62,984$              547,016$           547,016$           ‐$                     63,192$              483,824$          

2,800,000$      4,248,000$        6,098,692$        949,308$           949,308$           4,314,000$        4,471,323$        791,985$          

Resolutions affecting fund balance levels:

2013‐7333: (FY2013) Allocating $1.8M to Economic Uncertaintity, $1,841,230 to Public Works and $1.7M to Strategic Capital. 

$100K/yr to Public Safety Communication.

2013‐7346: (FY2013) Increase Public Safety Communications by $72,311. (1x)

2013‐7364: (FY2013) Parks Fund add $300K over next 6 years + goal of additional $50K/year.

2013‐7389: (FY2013) Fund park roof replacement of $120K from Strategic Capital.

Per Council: (FY2014) Move $1,585,588 from Unrestricted to Strategic Capital.

Council Policy: Unassigned Fund Balance between 30‐40%. Economic Uncertainty 10%. Public Works >$1M.

(A) Includes ROPS 15‐16A City Loan Repayment $1,146,224 (20% $229,245 Housing, $527,689 RCS, $389,290 Parks Maintenance

City of Imperial Beach
Fund Balance Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

2010 Bond Fund

Housing Authority

Parks Maintenance 

Sewer

Unassigned

Economic Uncertainty

Strategic Capital

Public Works

Public Safety Comm

Vehicle Replacement

Technology

Facility Maintenance

Risk Management

Gas Tax

Transnet

11



Budget 

A
B
C
 /
 A
D
M
IN
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

A
B
C
 /
 P
W
 A
D
M
IN
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

A
B
C
‐F
M
P
 E
Q
U
IP
M
EN

T 
C
H
A
R
G
E

A
B
C
‐T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y
 S
V
C
 C
H
A
R
G
E

A
B
C
‐F
A
C
IL
IT
IE
S 
C
H
A
R
G
ES

A
B
C
‐R
IS
K
 M

G
M
T 
SV

C
 C
H
A
R
G
E

2016

Revenue Received (146,527)$           (348,882)$           (342,829)$            (384,144)$            (110,922)$           (285,052)$       

101‐0000  GENERAL FUND (146,527)$           (348,882)$          

501‐0000  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT/MAINT (342,829)$           

502‐0000  RISK MANAGEMENT FUND (285,052)$       

503‐0000  TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS (384,144)$           

504‐0000  FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT (110,922)$          

Expense Incurred 146,527$            348,882$            342,829$            384,144$              110,922$            285,052$         

101‐1920  GENERAL FUND  NON DEPARTMENTAL 249,120$            358,554$              101,839$            274,633$         

601‐5060  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND  FACILITIES ‐ SEWER/STORM 146,527$            348,882$            93,709$              25,590$                9,083$                10,419$           

2017

Revenue Received (146,527)$           (348,882)$           (342,829)$            (384,144)$            (110,922)$           (228,179)$       

101‐0000  GENERAL FUND (146,527)$           (348,882)$          

501‐0000  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT/MAINT (342,829)$           

502‐0000  RISK MANAGEMENT FUND (228,179)$       

503‐0000  TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS (384,144)$           

504‐0000  FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT (110,922)$          

Expense Incurred 146,527$            348,882$            342,829$            384,144$              110,922$            228,179$         

101‐1920  GENERAL FUND  NON DEPARTMENTAL 249,120$            358,554$              101,839$            217,760$         

601‐5060  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND  FACILITIES ‐ SEWER/STORM 146,527$            348,882$            93,709$              25,590$                9,083$                10,419$           

Budget Notes:

City of Imperial Beach
Indirect Cost Allocation Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

12



Budget 

  FY16 Budget FY17 Budget

Revenue Received (3,074,893)$       (3,211,064)$      

101‐0000  GENERAL FUND (998,100)$          (986,700)$         

215‐0000  LLMD‐ASSMT DIST #67 FUND (17,000)$              (17,000)$            

301‐0000  SA DEBT SERVICE FUND (2,059,793)$       (2,207,364)$      

Expense Incurred 3,074,893$        3,211,064$       

101‐1920  GENERAL FUND  NON DEPARTMENTAL 17,000$               17,000$             

201‐5015  GAS TAX FUND  STREET/GAS TAX FUNDING 789,000$             768,000$           

202‐5016  PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND  STREET/PROP A FUNDING 209,100$             218,700$           

303‐1250  REDEV OBLIG RETIRE FUND  RDA 2,059,793$        2,207,364$       

Grand Total ‐$                          ‐$                        

Budget Notes:

City of Imperial Beach
Budget Transfers (FY2016 and FY2017)

13



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $120,985

FY16 Budget $119,131

FY15 Estimate $131,372

FY14 Actual $129,036

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 92,031$                93,885$               Other Costs 27,100$               27,100$                Headcount 5 5

COUNCIL/RDA BOARD PAY 41,999$                42,000$               MEMBERSHIP DUES 13,000$               13,000$                Mayor 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 25,880$                25,880$               TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 8,000$                 8,000$                  Councilmember 4 4

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 14,647$                14,647$               OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,000$                 2,000$                 

FICA 4,174$                  4,174$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,300$                 1,300$                 

PERS‐CITY PORTION 2,984$                  4,837$                 ADVERTISING 1,000$                 1,000$                 

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 916$                     916$                    OFFICE SUPPLIES 900$                    900$                    

LIFE INSURANCE 722$                     722$                    COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 300$                    300$                    

AUTO ALLOWANCE 450$                     450$                    SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 200$                    200$                    

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 150$                     150$                    UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 200$                    200$                    

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 109$                     109$                    PRINTING SERVICES 100$                    100$                    

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                    

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
The City of Imperial Beach Mayor and City Council maintain and 

enhance Imperial Beach as "Classic Southern California"; a beach‐

oriented community width a safe, small town, family atmosphere, 

rich in natural and cultural resources.

1. Maintain and improve existing character of the City

2. Improve and strengthen neighborhoods

3. Continue commercial investment

4. Improve the streetscape

5. Continue infrastructure maintenance

6. Provide high quality and effective public safety

Slight reduction in Other Costs

101‐1010 Mayor and Council

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015)

Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐5000  HOUSING 

AUTHORITY‐BOND   NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012

2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐

01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO 

ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE 

ALLOWANCE $               10 532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY 

PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐03 SECTION 125 

CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE $    

108 532.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $            

868 532.11‐07 FICA $         4,388 CIP Other Costs $         
21,873  $          35,791  $    378,916  $         1,115 

532.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES $                289  $      
16,124  $         1,115 532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES $          21,584  $          35,791  $    362,792 

AFFORDABLE RAINGUTTERS $         1,415 COOK 

14



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $324,938

FY16 Budget $331,577

FY15 Estimate $295,395

FY14 Actual $245,788

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 269,096$             273,045$            Other Costs 62,481$              51,893$               Headcount 2 2

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 186,898$             189,560$            TECHNICAL SERVICES 21,000$              18,400$               City Clerk 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 28,706$               29,789$              COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 17,000$              17,000$               Deputy City Clerk 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 24,209$               24,209$              CONTRACTS‐ELECTIONS 9,000$                1,000$                

FICA 16,330$               16,534$              TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 4,550$                4,550$                

AUTO ALLOWANCE 7,800$                 7,800$                ADVERTISING 4,500$                4,500$                

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,400$                 2,400$                PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000$                2,000$                

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 868$                    868$                   SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,750$                1,750$                

LIFE INSURANCE 749$                    749$                   MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,096$                1,096$                

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 716$                    716$                   FEES & LICENSES 685$                   697$                   

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 420$                    420$                   PRINTING SERVICES 300$                   300$                   

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWR 200$                   200$                   

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200$                   200$                   

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 100$                   100$                   

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                   100$                   

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
The City Clerk assures that the City adheres to California 

Statutes, City Ordinances, Resolutions and City Council Policies. 

1. Maintains the Imperial Beach Municipal Code

2. Provide legal notification of meetings and hearings

3. Administers municipal elections

4. Maintains City's records including ordinances, resolutions, 

minutes agreements, campaign disclosure filings, and others 

5. Administers recruitment and selection process for members of 

city boards and commissions

101‐1020 City Clerk

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Items Processed in 2014:

• Public Records Act  Requests : 350

• Contracts: 24

• Statement of Economic Interest: 90

• Meetings Staffed: 32

• Ordinances : 5

• Resolutions : 93

• ) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐5000  
HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT

2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 

532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐

08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL 

15



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $410,024

FY16 Budget $408,135

FY15 Estimate $422,666

FY14 Actual $454,474

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 322,559$             324,448$            Other Costs 85,576$               85,576$                Headcount 2 2

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 236,877$             237,692$            COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 50,000$               50,000$                City Manager 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 34,469$                34,469$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16,000$               16,000$                Management Analyst 1 1

FICA 20,756$                20,818$               TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 8,500$                 8,500$                 

PERS‐CITY PORTION 15,956$                16,968$               MEMBERSHIP DUES 4,475$                 4,475$                 

AUTO ALLOWANCE 7,170$                  7,170$                 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,500$                 2,500$                 

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,490$                  2,490$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,200$                 1,200$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 1,643$                  1,643$                 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,200$                 1,200$                 

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,425$                  1,425$                 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWR 1,000$                 1,000$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 933$                     933$                    SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 375$                    375$                    

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 840$                     840$                    PRINTING SERVICES 176$                    176$                    

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 150$                    150$                    

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Serving as Chief Administrative Officer of the City implements 

all policies and actions approved by the City Council. Manages 

all City departments, liaison to citizens, business, government 

and private agencies.

1. Manage City departments

2. City Liaison

3. Support City Council

4. Strategic planning for the City

Other cost's reduced and allocated to general fund departments 

as needed.

101‐1110 City Manager

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

 $500,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Creation of an Imperial Beach Facebook with 
several hundred friends and followers.

• Focus on community outreach through several 
community meetings.

• Technology upgrades to improve transparency 
such as live streaming of City Council meetings.

• Business recruiting and participation at the 
International Conference of Shopping Centers.

• Completion of City Hall Updates and 
Renovations.

• Reintroduction of community events such as 4th 
of July fireworks.FY2004‐FY2015) Current as of 
03/09/2015 217‐5000   HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  

NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP 

16



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $278,299

FY16 Budget $265,234

FY15 Estimate $224,412

FY14 Actual $183,435

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 217,534$             224,599$            Other Costs 47,700$               53,700$                Headcount 2 2

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 145,421$             150,529$            PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 24,700$               24,700$                HR Manager 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 25,583$                27,149$               TECHNICAL SERVICES 8,400$                 8,400$                  Office Specialist 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 21,356$                21,356$               TRAINING & EDUCATION‐MOU 5,000$                 5,000$                 

FICA 12,326$                12,717$               TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,500$                 2,500$                 

AUTO ALLOWANCE 6,900$                  6,900$                 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,000$                 2,000$                 

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,370$                  2,370$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$                 

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,416$                  1,416$                 ADVERTISING 1,500$                 1,500$                 

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 903$                     903$                    SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,000$                 1,000$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 716$                     716$                    OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                    

LIFE INSURANCE 543$                     543$                    PRINTING SERVICES 200$                    200$                    

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200$                    200$                    

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 200$                    200$                    

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 6,000$                 

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
The activities include recruitment, retention, termination, 

testing, reporting to the Federal and State Government, 

administering employee benefit package, employee 

compensation planning and assisted department management.

1. Recruit and examinations.

2. Develop and administer employee benefits

3. Labor relations

4. Training

5. Administer City's classificatioin and compensation system.

Employee transitioned from PT to FT. Slight increase in 

professional services that are inherited from the Non 

Departmental budget.

101‐1130 Human Resources

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Applied $1M of Fund Reserves to Pension 
Unfunded Liability saving future interest.

• Negotiate with Unions for employee benefits

• Conduct several Salary Surveys each year.

• Implemented online Employment Opportunity 
portal.

• Advertise and recruited for 10 vacancies in FY14.

• Reviewed City's Injury Illness Prevention 
Program.

• Increased  and enhanced employee training.

• Coordinated a restructuring of the Imperial 
Beach Fire Association retirement contributional 
Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current as 

17



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $654,088

FY16 Budget $636,243

FY15 Estimate $542,895

FY14 Actual $508,214

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 497,943$             515,788$            Other Costs 138,300$            138,300$             Headcount 6 6

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 322,198$             335,303$            PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 54,500$               54,500$                Director 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 79,178$                79,178$               BANKING/FIN SRVCS CHARGES 38,000$               38,000$                Senior Accountant 2 2

PERS‐CITY PORTION 59,293$                63,030$               COPIER LEASES 20,550$               20,550$                Accounting Clerk 3 3

FICA 27,725$                28,728$               MEMBERSHIP DUES 10,000$               10,000$               

AUTO ALLOWANCE 3,600$                  3,600$                 PRINTING SERVICES 4,000$                 4,000$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,257$                  2,257$                 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000$                 4,000$                 

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,225$                  1,225$                 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 3,000$                 3,000$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 1,135$                  1,135$                 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 1,500$                 1,500$                 

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,080$                  1,080$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$                 

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 252$                     252$                    EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWR 500$                    500$                    

TECHNICAL SERVICES 500$                    500$                    

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 250$                    250$                    

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
The Administrative Services Department manages all aspects of 

fiscal governance for the City. This includes General Accounting, 

budgeting, treasury as well as customer service. The Financial 

staff must identify risk and manage assets, as well as oversee 

the audit process.

1. Provide financial transparency.

2. Assure a clean audit for the City financials.

3. Maintain fund balance levels per Council policy.

Merged Treasury Department with Admin Services,

causing a slight increase in salary distribution.

101‐1210 Administrative Services

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Implement Citywide $32.5M Budget

• Facilitate 5 Citywide Audits  per year

• Process 600 payable items valued at over $2M 
per month

• Process payroll for 73 Full‐time, 8 Part‐time and 
47 Temp Staff

• Monitor over 10 Reimbursements  Grants of 
more than $3.4M per year

• Engage over 3,700 Local Businesses generating 
$1.1M/yr in Revenue

• Service $38M in Successor Agency Debt

• Service 550 Receivable Accounts ity of Imperial 

Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current as 

18



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $151,000

FY16 Budget $151,000

FY15 Estimate $205,000

FY14 Actual $172,543

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017

Other Costs 151,000$            151,000$             Headcount 0 0

ATTORNEY SERVICES‐OTHER 110,724$            110,724$            

ATTORNEY SERVICES 40,276$               40,276$               

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Provides the City Council and City staff with high quality, 

prompt legal services.

1. Review all legal inquiries

2. Review and draft legal documents

3. Legal support to human resources

4. Litigation review on liability claims

5. Advise City Council

Slight budget reduction caused by expensing claims related 

issues to the Risk Fund.

101‐1220 City Attorney

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

• Reviewed and summarized 13 ordinances 
during FY13/14.

• Reviewed and advised on approximately 
42 claims during FY13/14.

• Reviewed and advised on approximately 
100 City contracts during FY13/14.

• Assisted with Union Negotiations.

• Attended and provided legal advice at 24 
City Council meetings

• Attended and provided legal advice at 
over 100 executive team staff meetings.

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015)

19



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $481,397

FY16 Budget $474,343

FY15 Estimate $416,736

FY14 Actual $350,211

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 439,908$             446,962$            Other Costs 34,435$              34,435$               Headcount 4 4

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 301,596$             305,957$            TEMPORARY STAFFING 15,000$              15,000$               Director/Asst City Manager 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 54,419$               56,778$              PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000$                5,000$                 City Planner 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 41,616$               41,616$              PRINTING SERVICES 2,500$                2,500$                 Senior Planner 1 1

FICA 27,077$               27,411$              TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,000$                2,000$                 Admin Assistant 1 1

AUTO ALLOWANCE 8,400$                 8,400$                PLAN CHECK SERVCIES 2,000$                2,000$                

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,190$                 2,190$                MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,835$                1,835$                

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,933$                 1,933$                UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 1,800$                1,800$                

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,541$                 1,541$                OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500$                1,500$                

LIFE INSURANCE 905$                    905$                   OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                1,500$                

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 231$                    231$                   EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWR 500$                   500$                   

TECHNICAL SERVICES 250$                   250$                   

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 200$                   200$                   

SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 150$                   150$                   

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 100$                   100$                   

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                   100$                   

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Manages future development of the City to promote order, 

assure high quality lifestyle, and safety. Administers City 

Ordinances in context with the General Plan. Conducts long 

range planning studies and carries out projects necessary to 

ensure coordinated development of the City and to promote a 

high quality of life for the City's residents.

Guide development in the City in compliance with the adopted 

Zoning Code and General Plan; Provide excellent customer 

service in assisting the public with their projects and zoning 

inquiries; Carry out long range planning projects that best meet 

the needs of the community; Administer policies and practices 

related to development, housing and Successor Agency activities.

Slight reduction in other costs.

101‐1230 Community Development

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Initiated review of 35 permits applications in 
2014

• Review and approved 21 permits applications n 
2014

• Obtained approvals for new 193‐unit housing 
development at Bernardo Shores

• Initiated Sea Level Rise Study with a $300,000 
Climate Ready Grant

• Administered $400,000 Smart Growth Incentive 
Grant for the Palm Avenue Master Plan Project

• Awarded $1.8M Active Transportation Grant for 
the Bikeway Village Bayshore Access 
Enhancement Project

20



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $308,297

FY16 Budget $297,164

FY15 Estimate $266,220

FY14 Actual $199,869

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 166,566$             169,977$            Other Costs 130,598$            138,320$             Headcount 2 2

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 88,126$                90,625$               GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 38,000$               39,990$                Maintenance Worker II 1 1

SALARIES PART‐TIME 31,000$                31,000$               TECHNICAL SERVICES 22,500$               21,500$                Custodian 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 22,878$                22,878$               OPERATING SUPPLIES 21,520$               21,520$               

PERS‐CITY PORTION 12,775$                13,496$               MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 16,500$               24,500$               

FICA 8,475$                  8,666$                 UTILITIES‐WATER 9,200$                 9,900$                 

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,250$                  1,250$                 UTILITIES‐SEWER 8,568$                 8,600$                 

OVERTIME 900$                     900$                    SECURITY & ALARM 5,460$                 5,460$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 890$                     890$                    PEST CONTROL SERVICE 4,300$                 4,300$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 272$                     272$                    SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 2,000$                

FEES & LICENSES 1,500$                 1,500$                 

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 550$                    550$                    

RENT‐EQUIPMENT 500$                    500$                    

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Ensures that all City buildings are safe, functional and clean by 

performing regular maintenance, cleaning and inspections 

utilizing a combination of in‐house staff and contract services.

1. Oversee eight (8) City facilities.

2. Manage all maintenance and repair

3. Housekeeping and cleaning 

4. Implement facilities capital improvements 

Slight increase in employee costs due to salary adjustments in 

late FY15.

101‐1910 Facilities Maintenance

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current as 

of 03/09/2015 217‐5000   HOUSING AUTHORITY‐

BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015

CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES 

FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO 

ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE 

ALLOWANCE $               10 532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY 

PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐03 SECTION 125 

CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE

$            108 532.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

$            868 532.11‐07 FICA $         4,388 CIP Other 

Costs $          21,873  $          35,791  $    378,916  $         

1,115 532.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES $                289  

$      16,124  $         1,115 532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES $          21,584  $          35,791  $    362,792 

AFFORDABLE RAINGUTTERS $         1,415 COOK 

21



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $6,577,843

FY16 Budget $6,374,477

FY15 Estimate $6,321,702

FY14 Actual $5,961,484

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 58,869$                59,935$               Other Costs 6,315,608$         6,517,908$          Headcount 0 0

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 43,249$                43,249$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,224,608$         6,426,908$         

PERS‐CITY PORTION 6,422$                  7,488$                 TECHNICAL SERVICES 61,000$               61,000$               

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 4,116$                  4,116$                 RCS PROGRAM 30,000$               30,000$               

FICA 3,473$                  3,473$                

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 816$                     816$                   

AUTO ALLOWANCE 360$                     360$                   

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 152$                     152$                   

LIFE INSURANCE 116$                     116$                   

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 105$                     105$                   

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 60$                       60$                     

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Manage City contract with the San Diego Sheriff's department 

for law enforcement services.

Liaise with Station Command on local priorities and issues.

1. Respond to emergencies

2. Community outreach

3. Investigate criminal activity

4. Traffic enforcement

5. Monitor special events

Sheriff's contract increase 3.0% in FY16 and 3.25% in FY17.

101‐3010 Law Enforcement

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Contracts with San Diego Sheriff's 
Department:

• 2 Full Time Deputies, 1 Sergeant, 1 
Lieutenant.

• Other Special Deputies, Community
Services Officers.

• IB Sheriff's Station Annually handles over:

• 12,000 Calls

• 1,150 Arrests

• 1,250 Traffic Citations

• 2,250 Crime Investigation Cases 

22



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $2,066,613

FY16 Budget $2,349,308

FY15 Estimate $2,290,290

FY14 Actual $2,065,775

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 2,088,458$          1,805,763$          Other Costs 260,850$            260,850$             Headcount 19 15

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 1,295,768$          1,078,324$          TECHNICAL SERVICES 82,300$               82,300$                Director 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 313,181$             322,144$            OPERATING SUPPLIES 50,000$               50,000$                Emergency Services Cord 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 219,292$             171,363$            PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 41,750$               41,750$                Fire Captain 2 2

FICA 103,429$             85,155$               GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 35,000$               35,000$                Fire Engineer 4 4

OVERTIME 92,000$                92,000$               EQUIPMENT 7,500$                 7,500$                  Fire Inspector 1 1

FLSA WAGES 27,528$                21,783$               OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,500$                 6,500$                  Firefighter 9 5

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 24,655$                24,655$               RCS PROGRAM 6,500$                 6,500$                  Administrative Assistant 1 1

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 7,769$                  6,033$                 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 6,300$                 6,300$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 2,568$                  2,038$                 TRAINING & EDUCATION‐MOU 5,000$                 5,000$                 

AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,800$                  1,800$                 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 5,000$                 5,000$                 

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 300$                     300$                    SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 5,000$                 5,000$                 

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 168$                     168$                    COPIER LEASES 3,500$                 3,500$                 

TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 3,500$                 3,500$                 

SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,500$                 1,500$                 

UTILITIES‐WATER 1,000$                 1,000$                 

MEMBERSHIP DUES 500$                     500$                    

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Main operations include Fire suppression, emergency medial 

response and disaster preparedness. Coordinate contract with 

ambulance transport with American Medical Response. Provide 

commercial and residential inspections and construction design 

review.

1. Respond to fire, medical and rescue emergencies

2. Participate in County/State Automatic Mutual Aid

3. Public education of threats and dangers

4. Ambulance transport services

5. Fire inspections and plan checks

The continuation of the SAFER Grant is uncertain and therefore 

was not included in the FY17 Budget. This results in a reduction 

in 4 firefighters FY17.

101‐3020 Fire Protection

 $‐

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Imperial Beach Fire‐Rescue Department Consists 
of 1 Fire Station, 1 Fire Engine in Service, 1 
backup Engine, staffed 24/7/365 with 1 crew 
using 3 Shifts.

• Over 2,500 Calls per year

• Over 1,700 Medical Emergency 
Responses

• Over 15 Fires

• Over 800 Other Emergency Calls

• Fire Inspection Services

• 1,900 Residential Rentals

• 325 Commercial Inspections

23



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $1,206,618

FY16 Budget $1,178,495

FY15 Estimate $1,169,148

FY14 Actual $1,291,474

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 1,087,003$          1,115,126$          Other Costs 91,492$               91,492$                Headcount 36 36

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 531,029$             546,538$            OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000$               25,000$                Lifeguard Captain 1 1

SALARIES PART‐TIME 256,000$             256,000$            TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 15,000$               15,000$                Lifeguard Sergeant 2 2

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 117,479$             117,479$            RCS PROGRAM 12,000$               12,000$                Lifeguard II 7 7

PERS‐CITY PORTION 76,388$                87,815$               RENT‐UNIFORMS 10,612$               10,612$                Part Time Lifeguard II 2 2

FICA 42,439$                43,626$               MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 10,000$               10,000$                Part Time Lifeguard I 24 24

OVERTIME 24,000$                24,000$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000$               10,000$               

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 15,019$                15,019$               COPIER LEASES 4,000$                 4,000$                 

PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 14,310$                14,310$               UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 3,000$                 3,000$                 

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 7,348$                  7,348$                 UTILITIES‐WATER 1,380$                 1,380$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 1,605$                  1,605$                 TECHNICAL SERVICES 500$                    500$                    

AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,080$                  1,080$                

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 180$                     180$                   

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 126$                     126$                   

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Conduct ocean and beach area observation and lifesaving 

efforts. Enforce laws and codes in beach area and provide 

emergency services. Oversee tsunami preparedness.

1. Provide beach patrol and water rescues

2. Enforce municipal codes

3. Water safety education

4. Manage junior lifeguard program

5. Tsunami preparedness.

No significant changes

101‐3030 Ocean/Beach Safety

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• 10 Full‐time positions

• 26 Part‐time/Seasonal Guards

• 2.6 Million Beach Visitors Annually

• 15,500 Preventative Actions

• 1,000 Ocean Rescues

• 6,000 Enforcement Warnings Actual 
(FY2004‐FY2015) Current as of 
03/09/2015 217‐5000  HOUSING 
AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT
2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor Costs $      
76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $    

24



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $45,344

FY16 Budget $45,344

FY15 Estimate $49,280

FY14 Actual $23,163

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 24,144$                24,144$               Other Costs 21,200$               21,200$                Headcount 0 0

SALARIES PART‐TIME 22,000$                22,000$               RENT‐UNIFORMS 11,000$               11,000$               

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,000$                  1,000$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000$                 5,000$                 

PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 825$                     825$                    TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,000$                 2,000$                 

FICA 319$                     319$                    MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,000$                 2,000$                 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,200$                 1,200$                 

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget

101‐3035 Junior Lifeguard

 $‐

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Program established in 1995

• 120 Annual Participants

• Only Imperial Beach Aquatic Youth 
Program in the City

• Trains potential future Lifeguards

• 25% of current Lifeguards were Jr. 
Lifeguards Actual (FY2004‐FY2015)
Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐5000  
HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐
DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015
CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 
SALARIES FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐

25



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $274,590

FY16 Budget $270,285

FY15 Estimate $268,975

FY14 Actual $227,879

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 252,835$             257,140$            Other Costs 17,450$               17,450$                Headcount 2.5 2.5

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 185,161$             187,994$            PLAN CHECK SERVCIES 6,000$                 6,000$                  Building Official 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 27,454$                27,454$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000$                 4,000$                  Building Inspector 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 14,816$                16,022$               TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,750$                 2,750$                  Deputy Building Official 0.5 0.5

FICA 14,411$                14,632$               TECHNICAL SERVICES 1,000$                 1,000$                 

AUTO ALLOWANCE 4,455$                  4,500$                 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,000$                 1,000$                 

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2,041$                  2,041$                 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 600$                    600$                    

SALARIES PART‐TIME 2,000$                  2,000$                 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                    

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 933$                     933$                    OPERATING SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                    

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 870$                     870$                    SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 500$                    500$                    

LIFE INSURANCE 631$                     631$                    PRINTING SERVICES 500$                    500$                    

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMEN 63$                       63$                      POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                    

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Reviews and oversees all construction activities within the City for 

compliance with federal, state and local codes and ordinances to 

ensure compliance and to protect the health, safety and welfare 

of the public. Coordinates with other governmental agencies to 

stay current with applicable codes, regulations and life safety 

building standards.

1. Review construction plans and issue permits

2. Prepare reports and recommendations for presentation to and 

review by the City Council

3. Facilitate Development Review Committee

4. Inspect construction

5. Protect the health, safety and welfare of the community.

No significant changes

101‐3040 Building Inspection

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Issue over 650 building permits in 2014

• Conduct approximately 3,500 inspections 
annually.

• Provided final inspections/sign‐off on 21 new 
dwelling units in 2014

• Performed plan check, building review, building 
inspections and final inspections for development 
valued at near $16M in 2014.

• Gained full compliance with the National Flood 
Insurance Program requirements following the 
State Department of Water Resources Community 
Assistance Visit and subsequent amendment of 
the City's Flood Damage Protection 
Ordinance.mperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐

26



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $267,996

FY16 Budget $262,103

FY15 Estimate $256,437

FY14 Actual $236,483

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 22,250$                22,496$               Other Costs 239,853$            245,500$             Headcount 0 0

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 15,986$                15,986$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 239,853$            245,500$            

PERS‐CITY PORTION 2,682$                  2,928$                

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 1,764$                  1,764$                

FICA 1,259$                  1,259$                

AUTO ALLOWANCE 360$                     360$                   

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 65$                       65$                     

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 60$                       60$                     

LIFE INSURANCE 53$                       53$                     

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 21$                       21$                     

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget

101‐3050 Animal Control

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Animal Control Officer on duty 4 days per 
week, 52 weeks per year

• Operating Tuesday through Friday

• Over 510 Animals Sheltered

• Over 2,000 Calls Annually(FY2004‐
FY2015) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐
5000  HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  
NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014
2015 CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐
01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $      54,067 
532.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $               
33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE $   

27



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $122,529

FY16 Budget $117,656

FY15 Estimate $110,488

FY14 Actual $67,418

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 113,456$             118,329$            Other Costs 4,200$                 4,200$                  Headcount 1.5 1.5

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 56,645$                59,056$               TECHNICAL SERVICES 1,500$                 1,500$                  Compliance Officer 1.5 1.5

SALARIES PART‐TIME 24,630$                25,865$               TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 1,000$                 1,000$                 

PERS‐CITY PORTION 12,327$                13,275$               NUISANCE ABATEMENT CHARG 1,000$                 1,000$                 

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 11,782$                11,782$               OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                    

FICA 5,871$                  6,150$                 PRINTING SERVICES 100$                    100$                    

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 890$                     890$                    POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                    

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 741$                     741$                   

AUTO ALLOWANCE 300$                     300$                   

LIFE INSURANCE 159$                     159$                   

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 90$                       90$                     

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 21$                       21$                     

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Ensure compliance with zoning, land use, and property 

maintenance codes and regulations to promote a safe, healthy 

and attractive community. Carry out the objectives of the City's 

Neighborhood Revitalization Strategy.

1. Code compliance activities.

2. Provide community outreach for code education

3. Abate code violations

No significant changes

101‐3070 Code Enforcement

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Opened 688 new code compliance cases 
in 2014.

• Conducted 2,280 code compliance 
inspections in 2014.

• Developed partnership with South Bay 
Community Services to provide tenants 
rights services.Beach Budget to Actual 
(FY2004‐FY2015) Current as of 
03/09/2015 217‐5000  HOUSING 
AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT

2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 

532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐

08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL 

28



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $919,245

FY16 Budget $930,501

FY15 Estimate $679,474

FY14 Actual $616,684

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 545,151$             559,907$            Other Costs 385,350$            359,338$             Headcount 5 5

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 358,304$             368,630$            GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 127,000$            143,400$             Lead Maintenance Worker 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 78,088$                78,088$               TECHNICAL SERVICES 111,200$            66,200$                Maintenance Worker I 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 66,644$                70,284$               TRAFFIC CONTROL 51,000$               50,700$                Maintenance Worker II 2 2

FICA 26,995$                27,785$               OPERATING SUPPLIES 43,200$               43,000$                Street Supervisor 1 1

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 6,732$                  6,732$                 UTILITIES‐WATER 29,000$               31,088$               

OVERTIME 3,100$                  3,100$                 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,000$               12,000$               

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,713$                  2,713$                 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 6,200$                 6,200$                 

SALARIES PART‐TIME 1,000$                  1,000$                 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,000$                 3,000$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 975$                     975$                    RENT‐EQUIPMENT 2,000$                 2,000$                 

AUTO ALLOWANCE 450$                     450$                    SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 1,000$                 1,000$                 

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 150$                     150$                    FEES & LICENSES 750$                    750$                    

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Maintain the streets, sidewalks, crosswalks, street lighting, street 

signage, street striping and street landscape in a “like new 

condition.”

Maintain an average pavement condition index of 65% or greater; 

restripe the painted surfaces annually; commit 2‐months 

dedicated maintenance to each of the six City neighborhoods; 

inspect each City neighborhood annually for material deficiencies; 

remove all graffiti identified within the City within 24‐hours of 

notice.

Salary adjustments for MWI.  Allocated 25% of Public Works 

employee costs in lieu of indirect cost allocation.

101‐5010 Street Maintenance

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

 $1,000,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• City replaced 415 LF of curb and gutter

• Applied 22,000 LF of crack sealant

• The equivalent of 7.2 centerline miles of 
potholes repairs

• 107 LF of hot mix asphalt street repairs 
(using 36' wide street x 3" deep)

• Restriped 100% of painted curbs

• Replaced over 100 outdated, deteriorated 
or damaged street signs

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐
FY2015) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐5000  

29



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $196,641

FY16 Budget $200,195

FY15 Estimate $467,123

FY14 Actual $469,535

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 160,595$             161,541$            Other Costs 39,600$               35,100$                Headcount 5 5

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 118,701$             118,701$            RENT‐UNIFORMS 10,000$               10,000$                Director 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 17,164$                17,164$               TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 9,250$                 8,750$                  Operations Manager 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 10,578$                11,524$               UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 8,400$                 8,400$                  Customer Service Specialist 1 1

FICA 6,453$                  6,453$                 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 4,000$                 CIP Manager 1 1

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 4,791$                  4,791$                 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,850$                 3,850$                  Administrative Assistant 1 1

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,085$                  1,085$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000$                 3,000$                 

AUTO ALLOWANCE 900$                     900$                    EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWR 500$                    500$                    

LIFE INSURANCE 623$                     623$                    PRINTING SERVICES 300$                    300$                    

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 300$                     300$                    MEMBERSHIP DUES 200$                    200$                    

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                    

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Provides leadership, oversight and support for public works 

administration, engineering, street maintenance, tidelands, 

parks, facilities, fleet, solid waste, sewer and storm water.

1. Provide leadership to all public works departments

2. Coordinate emergency response

3. Intergovernmental relations

4. Grant administration

5. Capital Improvement Program administration

Eliminated internal General Fund indirect cost allocations. 

Replaced with direct allocation of Employee Costs to 25% 

Streets and 25% Tidelands causing apparent reduction.

101‐5020 Public Works Administration

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current as 

of 03/09/2015 217‐5000   HOUSING AUTHORITY‐

BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015

CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES 

FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO 

ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE 

ALLOWANCE $               10 532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY 

PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐03 SECTION 125 

CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE

$            108 532.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

$            868 532.11‐07 FICA $         4,388 CIP Other 

Costs $          21,873  $          35,791  $    378,916  $         

1,115 532.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES $                289  

$      16,124  $         1,115 532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES $          21,584  $          35,791  $    362,792 

AFFORDABLE RAINGUTTERS $         1,415 COOK 

30



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $54,106

FY16 Budget $55,807

FY15 Estimate $56,160

FY14 Actual $37,481

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 29,007$                29,406$               Other Costs 26,800$               24,700$                Headcount 0 0

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 20,253$                20,527$               TECHNICAL SERVICES 16,000$               16,000$               

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 3,966$                  3,966$                 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 7,500$                 7,500$                 

PERS‐CITY PORTION 2,374$                  2,478$                 PRINTING SERVICES 2,200$                

FICA 1,621$                  1,642$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 800$                    800$                    

AUTO ALLOWANCE 360$                     360$                    FEES & LICENSES 300$                    400$                    

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 307$                     307$                   

LIFE INSURANCE 66$                       66$                     

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 60$                       60$                     

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Provide solid waste, recycling, and household hazardous waste 

disposal services to the community. Ensure compliance with State 

mandated solid waste diversion requirements, reporting to 

Calrecycle, and permitting for hazardous materials.  Manage the 

City’s Solid Waste franchise agreement with EDCO.

1. Negotiate and manage franchise agreement

2. Develop solid waste customer rates annually

3. Address unresolved complaints from residents

4. Implement recycling/reuse programs

101‐5040 Solid Waste Management

 $‐

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

 $70,000

 $80,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Completed annual reporting to Calrecycle.

• Completed annual site audit from 
Calrecycle.

• Completed EDCO rate increase for 2015.

• Provided recycling service for special 
events, annual Home Front Cleanup, and 
Citywide Garage Sale.Imperial Beach
Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current 
as of 03/09/2015 217‐5000  HOUSING 
AUTHORITY‐BOND   NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012

2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐

01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO 

ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE 

31



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $224,500

FY16 Budget $225,529

FY15 Estimate $250,556

FY14 Actual $185,913

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 161,779$             163,200$            Other Costs 63,750$               61,300$                Headcount 2 2

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 109,843$              110,668$             OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 19,000$               15,500$                Environmental Manager 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 18,954$                18,954$               FEES & LICENSES 17,250$               20,300$                Environmental Specialist 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 16,473$                17,005$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,000$               10,000$               

FICA 8,665$                  8,729$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 8,500$                 8,500$                 

AUTO ALLOWANCE 3,240$                  3,240$                 TECHNICAL SERVICES 6,000$                 6,000$                 

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2,449$                  2,449$                 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,000$                 1,000$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 716$                     716$                   

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 540$                     540$                   

OVERTIME 500$                     500$                   

LIFE INSURANCE 399$                     399$                   

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Develop and implement the City’s storm water management 

program as required by the Regional Strom Water NPDES Permit. 

Including regional collaboration and public participation in the 

development and implementation of Water Quality Improvement 

Plans (WQIPs) for the Tijuana River and San Diego Bay watershed 

management areas, which informs the selection of water quality 

improvement strategies required in the City’s Jurisdictional 

Runoff Management Program.

1. Maintain compliance with the National Pollution Discharge 

Elimination Systems (NPDES) Permit that regulates storm water 

discharges from the City

2. Coordinate consistent implementation of storm water 

management programs at regional and watershed levels

3. Implement the City’s Jurisdictional Runoff Management 

Program

Slight increase in costs related to increased regulations from 

NPDES Permit Order R9‐2013‐0001 from the San Diego Regional 

Water Quality Control Board

101‐5050 Storm Water

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Imperial Beach served as lead agency to develop 
the Tijuana River WQUIP. ($275,000)

• Developed the San Diego Bay WQIP with 
Copermittees ($400,000)

• Implemented the City's Jurisdictional Runoff 
Management Program consistent with previous 
NPDES Permit Order R9‐2007‐0001 and completed 
JRMP Annual reporting requirements to the 
RWQCB.

• Updated the City's Jurisdictional Runoff 
Management Program and IB Municipal Code 
consistent with the new NPDES Permit Order R9‐
2013‐0001 to be submitted to the RWQCB in June 

2015.Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐

32



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $60,000

FY16 Budget $60,000

FY15 Estimate $50,000

FY14 Actual $118,440

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017

Other Costs 60,000$               60,000$                Headcount 0 0

TECHNICAL SERVICES 50,000$               50,000$               

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 10,000$               10,000$               

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Provide recreational services and other programs to citizens of 

all ages. Operate athletic facilities and sports and fitness 

programs.

1. Maintain agreement with Boys & Girls club for sports park 

operations.

101‐6010 Recreation/Sports Park

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current as 

of 03/09/2015 217‐5000   HOUSING AUTHORITY‐

BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015

CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES 

FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO 

ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE 

ALLOWANCE $               10 532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY 

PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐03 SECTION 125 

CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE

$            108 532.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

$            868 532.11‐07 FICA $         4,388 CIP Other 

Costs $          21,873  $          35,791  $    378,916  $         

1,115 532.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES $                289  

$      16,124  $         1,115 532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES $          21,584  $          35,791  $    362,792 

AFFORDABLE RAINGUTTERS $         1,415 COOK 

33



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $453,669

FY16 Budget $450,688

FY15 Estimate $340,631

FY14 Actual $359,023

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 169,613$             175,174$            Other Costs 281,075$            278,495$             Headcount 1 1

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 79,192$                83,287$               UTILITIES‐WATER 102,000$            109,500$             Lead Maintenance Worker 1 1

SALARIES PART‐TIME 47,500$                47,500$               TECHNICAL SERVICES 82,725$               73,445$               

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 16,182$                16,182$               GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 37,000$               38,200$               

PERS‐CITY PORTION 15,029$                16,182$               MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 31,500$               29,500$               

FICA 7,131$                  7,444$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 23,700$               23,700$               

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2,958$                  2,958$                 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 2,750$                 2,750$                 

OVERTIME 800$                     800$                    PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000$                 1,000$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 629$                     629$                    RENT‐EQUIPMENT 400$                    400$                    

LIFE INSURANCE 192$                     192$                   

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Provide a safe, attractive and well maintained parks, trails and 

open spaces to include landscape maintenance of all parks. 

Maintain building grounds and right of ways. 

1. Oversee contract for parks and roadside landscaping services 

for 17 acres of parks and 31 medians

2. Maintain landscaping for parks

3. Conduct playground safety inspections

4. Manage capital improvements for parks

Increase in utilities and technical services.

101‐6020 Parks Maintenance

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

 $500,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current as 

of 03/09/2015 217‐5000   HOUSING AUTHORITY‐

BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015

CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES 

FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO 

ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE 

ALLOWANCE $               10 532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY 

PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐03 SECTION 125 

CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE

$            108 532.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

$            868 532.11‐07 FICA $         4,388 CIP Other 

Costs $          21,873  $          35,791  $    378,916  $         

1,115 532.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES $                289  

$      16,124  $         1,115 532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES $          21,584  $          35,791  $    362,792 

AFFORDABLE RAINGUTTERS $         1,415 COOK 

34



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $38,936

FY16 Budget $35,936

FY15 Estimate $35,609

FY14 Actual $25,524

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 34,236$                34,236$               Other Costs 1,700$                 4,700$                  Headcount 1 1

SALARIES PART‐TIME 30,946$                30,946$               OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000$                 1,000$                  Program Coordinator 0.5 0.5

PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 1,160$                  1,160$                 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                     Program Aide 0.5 0.5

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 868$                     868$                    MEMBERSHIP DUES 200$                    200$                    

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 816$                     816$                    PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000$                 

FICA 446$                     446$                   

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Provide recreational services and other programs to senior 

citizens to enhance the quality of life and promote health and 

wellness, social interaction, and foster a sense of belonging.

1. Organize and promote senior trips

2. Operate senior programs

3. Organize recreational classes

4. Implement special events

Increase in employee costs assume full utilization of PT staff. 

This a conservative and will not be realized if not needed.

101‐6030 Senior Services

 $‐

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

 $40,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current as 

of 03/09/2015 217‐5000   HOUSING AUTHORITY‐

BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015

CIP Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES 

FULL‐TIME $      54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO 

ALLOWANCE $               33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE 

ALLOWANCE $               10 532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY 

PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐03 SECTION 125 

CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE

$            108 532.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

$            868 532.11‐07 FICA $         4,388 CIP Other 

Costs $          21,873  $          35,791  $    378,916  $         

1,115 532.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES $                289  

$      16,124  $         1,115 532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES $          21,584  $          35,791  $    362,792 

AFFORDABLE RAINGUTTERS $         1,415 COOK 

35



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $939,528

FY16 Budget $916,972

FY15 Estimate $728,555

FY14 Actual $710,354

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 763,247$             779,878$            Other Costs 153,725$            159,650$             Headcount 40 40

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 328,000$             340,079$            OPERATING SUPPLIES 96,625$               101,500$             Grounds/Facilities Super 1 1

SALARIES PART‐TIME 264,500$             264,500$            TECHNICAL SERVICES 41,500$               42,200$                Lead Maintenance Worker 2 2

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 66,660$                66,660$               UTILITIES‐WATER 7,100$                 7,650$                  Maintenance Worker II 2 2

PERS‐CITY PORTION 55,512$                59,140$               SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 7,000$                 7,000$                  Part Time Maint Worker 35 35

FICA 25,568$                26,492$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000$                 800$                    

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 8,981$                  8,981$                 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 500$                    500$                    

PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 8,521$                  8,521$                

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,496$                  2,496$                

OVERTIME 1,500$                  1,500$                

LIFE INSURANCE 909$                     909$                   

AUTO ALLOWANCE 450$                     450$                   

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 150$                     150$                   

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Maintain all the facilities owned and leased by the San Diego 

Unified Port District within the City of Imperial Beach in a “like 

new condition.”  These facilities include Mel Portwood Plaza, Pier, 

Dunes Park, all Seacoast Drive street‐ends, Port owned parking 

lots, beach area to the low water line.  Support the City’s lifeguard 

infrastructure as assigned

Pick up all trash and waste 7‐days a week; maintain the public 

restrooms every day of the week; maintain the landscape of the 

property properly groomed and trimmed, free of weeds; maintain 

the lighting systems; water wash the pier surfaces bi‐weekly at 

the restaurant and the remainder quarterly; maintain the 

lifeguard towers; support the special events

Employee Cost increase due to 25% allocation from Public Works 

Administration in lieu of indirect cost allocations.

101‐6040 Tideland Maintenance

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

 $1,000,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐FY2015) Current as of 

03/09/2015 217‐5000  HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  

NON‐DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP 

Labor Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐

TIME $      54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $            

33 532.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE $               10 

532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐03 

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 LIFE 

INSURANCE $            108 532.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT 

INSURANCE $            868 532.11‐07 FICA $         4,388 

CIP Other Costs $          21,873  $          35,791  $    

378,916  $         1,115 532.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES
$                289  $      16,124  $         1,115 532.20‐06 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $          21,584  $          35,791  

$    362,792 AFFORDABLE RAINGUTTERS $         1,415 

COOK CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN, INC. $         7,281 

36



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $532,759

FY16 Budget $486,678

FY15 Estimate $844,245

FY14 Actual $453,372

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 188,328$             194,909$            Other Costs 298,350$            337,850$             Headcount 2 2

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 124,734$             129,469$            VEHICLE OPERATE‐FUEL/OIL 240,200$            240,200$             Fleet Supervisor 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 25,760$                25,760$               VEHICLE OPERATE‐PARTS M&O 25,000$               25,000$                Mechanic II 1 1

PERS‐CITY PORTION 23,762$                25,246$               SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 12,000$               1,500$                 

FICA 9,373$                  9,735$                 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 11,100$               11,100$               

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 3,266$                  3,266$                 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,100$                 4,100$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 868$                     868$                    FEES & LICENSES 3,150$                 3,150$                 

OVERTIME 300$                     300$                    OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,400$                 2,400$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 265$                     265$                    FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 400$                    400$                    

EQUIPMENT 50,000$               

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
To provide City vehicle and equipment maintenance services to 

ensure the equipment is kept in a safe and reliable condition. 

Replace vehicles per replacement schedule and as needed.

Stuart preventative maintenance of all vehicles and equipment; 

maintain fleet records, inspections, and reports; manage 

hazardous waste program; train employees on safe use of 

vehicles and equipment.

4 Vehicles replaced in FY15. Scheduled to replace Ford Flatbed 

in FY17.

501‐0000 Vehicle Replacement and Maintenance

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Maintain fleet of 55 vehicles and 
equpment. 

• Maintain 2 large fire engines.

• Maintain 1 large vactor truck.

• Repair and replace miscellaneous 
machinery and equipment.of 

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐
FY2015) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐
5000  HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐
DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor 

Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $     

54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $               33 

37



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $647,632

FY16 Budget $642,533

FY15 Estimate $608,529

FY14 Actual $519,735

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 99,797$                102,396$            Other Costs 542,736$            545,236$             Headcount 0 0

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 70,512$                72,403$               INSURANCE PREMIUM/DEPOS 157,236$            157,236$            

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 9,947$                  9,947$                 PYMT OF WORK COMP CLAIMS 150,000$            150,000$            

PERS‐CITY PORTION 9,080$                  9,643$                 INSURANCE PREMIUM/WK CO 80,000$               80,000$               

FICA 5,911$                  6,056$                 ATTORNEY SERVICES 75,000$               75,000$               

AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,980$                  1,980$                 PAYMENT OF CLAIMS 50,000$               50,000$               

WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,025$                  1,025$                 THIRD PARTY ADMIN (W/C) 28,500$               28,500$               

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 600$                     600$                    TECHNICAL SERVICES 1,000$                 1,000$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 347$                     347$                    OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000$                 1,000$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 269$                     269$                    PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,500$                 

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEME 126$                     126$                   

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Develop City safety policies and procedures to minimize risk and 

exposure to loss. 

Coordinate with Human Resources and Third Party 

Administrators to minimize workers compensation claims; 

reduce the City's exposure to liability claims using latest risk 

management tools available from Excess Insurance providers.

502‐0000 Risk Management

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Continue to maintain a Workers 
Compensation Modification Factor  of 
90%. (below 100% is positive)

• City liability claims incurred are less than 
10 per year totaling approximately 
$10,000.of 

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐
FY2015) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐
5000  HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐
DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor 

Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $     

54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $               33 

532.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE $               10 

38



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $423,139

FY16 Budget $419,560

FY15 Estimate $468,522

FY14 Actual $542,862

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Employee Costs 221,736$              224,815$             Other Costs 197,824$             198,324$              Headcount 2.5 2.5

SALARIES FULL‐TIME 130,702$              132,865$             TECHNICAL SERVICES 47,020$               47,020$                Network Systems Technician 1 1

SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 26,001$                26,001$               H.T.E. MAINTENANCE 37,500$               37,500$                GIS Administrator 1 1

SALARIES PART‐TIME 23,559$                23,559$               EQUIPMENT 30,000$               30,000$                Network Tech 0.5 0.5

PERS‐CITY PORTION 19,271$                20,021$               SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 24,600$               24,600$               

FICA 13,516$                13,682$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,850$               12,850$               

AUTO ALLOWANCE 4,800$                  4,800$                 UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 12,000$               12,000$               

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,389$                  1,389$                 QUESYST 8,000$                 8,000$                 

CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 960$                      960$                     FEES & LICENSES 7,164$                 7,164$                 

PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 883$                      883$                     OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,000$                 7,500$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 571$                      571$                     TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 4,950$                 4,950$                 

MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMEN 84$                        84$                       UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 4,000$                 4,000$                 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,400$                 1,400$                 

MEMBERSHIP DUES 640$                     640$                     

OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                     500$                     

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 200$                     200$                     

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Ensures employees are able to access the internet and network 

resources and to provide immediate support to all city staff. 

Recommends information technology strategies, policies, and 

procedures by evaluating organization outcomes; identifying 

problems; evaluating trends; anticipating requirements. 

Maintains quality service by establishing and enforcing 

organization standards.

Provide computing, telecommunications, and networking 

infrastructure support to employees, research and implement 

cost effective solutions that enhances the city's ability to provide 

quality

service for city residents and gives administrators and faculty the 

means to operate successfully.

503‐0000 Technology

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Manage and support 20 Windows Servers 
and 120 desktop computers.

• Provides support for 145 city employees.

• Maintain hardware inventory of city 
computers and networking equipment.

• Performs routing Back up of critical city 
data.

• Manages 152 email accounts.

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐
FY2015) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐
5000  HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐
DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor 

39



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $60,600

FY16 Budget $58,600

FY15 Estimate $126,000

FY14 Actual $10,164

Budget    Budget  Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017

CIP Other Costs 100,000$            100,000$             Headcount 0 0

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100,000$            100,000$            

Other Costs 58,600$               60,600$               

TECHNICAL SERVICES 58,600$               60,600$               

Purpose Objectives Significant Changes in the Budget
Maintain City buildings to ensure the are safe, functional and 

clean by performing regular maintenance, cleaning and 

inspections utilizing a combination of in‐house staff and 

contract services.

Maintain, repair and rehabilitate all City owned buildings; 

Oversee janitorial services; provide workshop and meeting 

setup and tear down services.

504‐0000 Facility Maintenance

 $‐

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Maintain 8 city faciities.

• Oversee daily housekeeping.

• Assist in CIP implementation.

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐
FY2015) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐
5000  HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐
DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor 

Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $     

54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $               33 

532.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE $               10 

532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐

03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 

40



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $4,471,323

FY16 Budget $6,098,692

FY15 Estimate $6,351,089

FY14 Actual $4,070,614

REVENUE   EXPENSE   Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Fees 4,218,000$          4,284,000$          Employee Costs 421,177$             434,162$             Headcount 5 5

COUNTY SEWER COLLECTIONS 4,052,000$          4,116,000$          SALARIES FULL‐TIME 252,693$             262,011$             Sewer Supervisor 1 1

SEWER CAPACITY FEES 30,000$               30,000$               SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 57,094$               57,094$               Lead Maintenance Worker 1 1

SEWER FEES‐SPECIAL BILLED 136,000$             138,000$             PERS‐CITY PORTION 48,138$               51,092$               Maintenance Worker II 1 1

Other 30,000$               30,000$               STAND‐BY PAY 21,000$               21,000$               Maintenance Worker I 1 1

ALLOCATED INTEREST 15,000$               15,000$               FICA 20,686$               21,399$               Maintenance Worker 1 1

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 15,000$               15,000$               OVERTIME 12,200$               12,200$              

Grand Total 4,248,000$          4,314,000$          WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 6,532$                  6,532$                 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,170$                  2,170$                 

LIFE INSURANCE 664$                     664$                    

Other Costs 3,553,155$          3,606,370$         

TECHNICAL SERVICES 2,681,200$          2,739,350$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 348,882$             348,882$            

ABC‐ADMIN SVC CHARGE 146,527$             146,527$            

ABC‐FMP EQUIPMENT CHARGE 93,709$               93,709$              

GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 68,000$               70,000$              

EQUIPMENT 42,000$               36,000$              

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 40,800$               38,800$              

TEMPORARY STAFFING 30,000$               30,000$              

ABC‐TECHNOLOGY SVC CHARG 25,590$               25,590$              

OPERATING SUPPLIES 13,895$               13,960$              

ABC‐RISK MGMT SVC CHARGE 10,419$               10,419$              

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000$               10,000$              

ABC‐FACILITIES CHARGES 9,083$                  9,083$                 

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 8,400$                  8,400$                 

UTILITIES‐WATER 6,700$                  7,200$                 

TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 5,200$                  5,700$                 

SECURITY & ALARM 4,000$                  4,000$                 

FEES & LICENSES 2,950$                  2,950$                 

UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 2,500$                  2,500$                 

SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 1,400$                  1,400$                 

RENT‐EQUIPMENT 1,000$                  1,000$                 

MEMBERSHIP DUES 900$                     900$                    

CIP Other Costs 2,124,360$          430,791$            

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,124,360$          430,791$            

Grand Total 6,098,692$          4,471,323$         

601‐0000 Sewer

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

CIP Costs

Other Costs

Employee Costs

• Maintain the 4.4 miles of Force Main pipe 
and 39.5 miles of gravity main pipe fully 
operational to prevent system backup or 
sewer spills.  

• Maintain 11 sewer lift stations fully 
operational and compliant with current 
industry standards.

• Prevent sewer spills; keep sewer mains in 
good condition; keep a trained 
maintenance staff; work with private 
parties with installation of new sewer 
laterals; advise the City managers of the 
needs for major maintenance and capital 

41



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $1,312,180

FY16 Budget $1,417,000

FY15 Estimate $1,650,661

FY14 Actual $432,994

REVENUE   EXPENSE Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Intergovernmental 571,000$             571,000$            Other Costs 789,000$            768,000$             Headcount 0 0

GAS TAX SECTION 2103 121,000$             121,000$            TRANSFER OUT 789,000$            768,000$            

GAS TAX SECTION 2105 152,400$             152,400$            CIP Other Costs 628,000$            544,180$            

GAS TAX SECTION 2106 83,300$                83,300$               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 628,000$            544,180$            

GAS TAX SECTION 2107 208,300$             208,300$            Grand Total 1,417,000$         1,312,180$         

GAS TAX SECTION 2107.5 6,000$                  6,000$                

Other 10,000$                10,000$              

ALLOCATED INTEREST 10,000$                10,000$              

Grand Total 581,000$             581,000$           

201‐0000 Gas Tax

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

CIP Costs

Maintenance

• Provides annual funding for street 
maintenance and Capital Improvement 
Projects. $    962,491 

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐
FY2015) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐
5000  HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐
DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor 

Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $     

54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $               33 

532.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE $               10 

532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐

03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 

LIFE INSURANCE $            108 532.11‐05 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $            868 532.11‐

07 FICA $         4,388 CIP Other Costs $          21,873  

42



City of Imperial Beach
FY2016 FY2017 Budget

FY17 Budget $418,700

FY16 Budget $1,409,100

FY15 Estimate $1,285,895

FY14 Actual $797,061

REVENUE   EXPENSE Budget

  2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017

Intergovernmental 897,000$             529,000$            Other Costs 209,100$            218,700$             Headcount 0 0

PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND 897,000$             529,000$            TRANSFER OUT 209,100$            218,700$            

Other 21,000$                21,000$               CIP Other Costs 1,200,000$         200,000$            

ALLOCATED INTEREST 1,000$                  1,000$                 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,200,000$         200,000$            

TRANSNET FEES 20,000$                20,000$               Grand Total 1,409,100$         418,700$            

Grand Total 918,000$             550,000$           

202‐0000 Transnet

 $‐

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

2010
Actual

2011
Actual

2012
Actual

2013
Actual

2014
Actual

2015
Estimate

2016
Budget

2017
Budget

CIP Costs

Maintenance

• Provides annual funding for street 
maintenance and Capital Improvement 
Projects. $    962,491 

• Imperial Beach Budget to Actual (FY2004‐
FY2015) Current as of 03/09/2015 217‐
5000  HOUSING AUTHORITY‐BOND  NON‐
DEPARTMENT 2012 2013 2014 2015 CIP Labor 

Costs $      76,685 532.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME $     

54,067 532.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE $               33 

532.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE $               10 

532.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION $         7,882 532.11‐

03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA $         9,329 532.11‐04 

LIFE INSURANCE $            108 532.11‐05 

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $            868 532.11‐

07 FICA $         4,388 CIP Other Costs $          21,873  

43



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

101 GENERAL FUND

Revenue (17,950,453)$     (17,662,959)$    

101‐0000  GENERAL FUND (17,950,453)$     (17,662,959)$    

311.60‐01 1% GENERAL PURPOSE TAX (1,735,010)$        (1,735,000)$      

311.60‐02 RPTTF RDA PASS‐THRU (363,000)$           (363,000)$         

311.60‐03 TIJUANA SLOUGH (3,500)$                (3,500)$              

311.60‐04 VLF ADJ‐ R & T CODE 97.70 (2,270,000)$        (2,270,000)$      

311.60‐05 SALES TAX ADJ‐PROP 57 (145,000)$           (145,000)$         

311.60‐06 RPTTF RESIDUAL (607,000)$           (607,000)$         

313.40‐01 7.75% SALES TAX (1% CITY) (913,000)$           (953,000)$         

313.60‐02 PROP 172: .5% SALES TAX (140,000)$           (140,000)$         

315.60‐03 DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TX (60,000)$              (60,000)$            

316.70‐49 TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX (614,000)$           (676,000)$         

318.10‐05 SOLID WASTE (EDCO) (1,271,000)$        (1,271,000)$      

318.10‐10 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) (145,000)$           (145,000)$         

318.10‐15 CABLE (COX CABLE) (325,000)$           (325,000)$         

318.10‐20 WATER (CAL AMERICAN) (92,000)$              (92,000)$            

318.10‐30 AT&T (67,000)$              (67,000)$            

321.72‐10 BUSINESS LICENSE (375,000)$           (375,000)$         

322.73‐01 BUILDING PERMITS (145,000)$           (200,000)$         

322.73‐02 PLUMBING PERMITS (20,000)$              (20,000)$            

322.73‐03 ELECTRICAL PERMITS (30,000)$              (30,000)$            

322.73‐04 MECHANICAL PERMITS (10,000)$              (10,000)$            

323.71‐01 INSPECTION FEE (1,000)$                (1,000)$              

323.71‐02 COM/FIRE INSPECTION FEES (18,000)$              (18,000)$            

323.71‐03 RES/FIRE INSPECTION FEES (250,000)$           (250,000)$         

324.72‐20 ANIMAL LICENSES (13,000)$              (13,000)$            

324.72‐30 BICYCLE LICENSES (100)$                   (100)$                 

324.73‐01 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS (14,000)$              (14,000)$            

325.73‐06 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT FEES (3,000)$                (3,000)$              

332.40‐02 VLF "EXCESS" (12,000)$              (12,000)$            

335.40‐01 STATE MANDATED COST REIMB (55,000)$              (55,000)$            

338.60‐03 VEHICLE IMPOUND FEE (15,000)$              (15,000)$            

341.74‐01 BUILDING PLAN CHECK (80,000)$              (80,000)$            

341.74‐03 PLANNING & ZONING (90,000)$              (90,000)$            

342.20‐02 LAW ENFORCEMENT (PORT) (1,830,000)$        (1,859,000)$      

342.20‐03 FIRE SERVICES (PORT) (232,000)$           (235,000)$         

342.20‐04 OCEAN BEACH (PORT) (1,433,000)$        (1,455,000)$      

342.20‐05 TIDELANDS (PORT) (940,000)$           (955,000)$         

342.20‐06 ANIMAL CONTROL (PORT) (32,000)$              (32,500)$            

343.30‐01 SO BAY UNION (SBUSD) (16,250)$              (16,250)$            

343.30‐02 SWEEWATER (SUHSD) (65,000)$              (65,000)$            

344.75‐02 CITY CLERK MAPS/PUB. (1,000)$                (1,000)$              

344.75‐03 BUILDING MAPS/PUBLICATION (1,000)$                (1,000)$              

City of Imperial Beach
Budget (FY2016 and FY2017)

Revenue = Credit, Expense = Debit

44



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

344.76‐03 FINANCE ADMIN FEES (17,500)$              (17,500)$            

344.76‐04 BUILDING ADMIN FEES (5,000)$                (5,000)$              

344.77‐03 AIR JUMP FEES (1,000)$                (1,000)$              

347.77‐02 JR.LIFEGUARD PROGRAM FEES (35,000)$              (35,000)$            

351.78‐01 PARKING CITATIONS (150,000)$           (150,000)$         

351.78‐02 ORDINANCE CIVIL PENALTY (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

352.78‐01 TRAFFIC FINES (55,000)$              (55,000)$            

353.78‐01 FALSE ALARMS (1,500)$                (1,500)$              

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (65,000)$              (65,000)$            

362.82‐01 RENT LAND (270,000)$           (270,000)$         

362.82‐02 RENT BUILDINGS (62,000)$              (62,000)$            

371.83‐02 CONTRIBUTIONS (20,000)$              (20,000)$            

371.83‐03 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (10,000)$              (10,000)$            

371.83‐09 SB 1186 DISABILITY ACCESS (3,500)$                (3,500)$              

374.85‐01 OTHER COST REIMBURSEMENT (1,138,084)$        (635,500)$         

374.85‐02 DUI COST REIMBURSEMENT (4,500)$                (4,500)$              

374.85‐04 AMR PARAMEDIC BILLING (85,000)$              (85,000)$            

375.88‐01 SALES OF I.B. T‐SHIRTS (2,000)$                (2,000)$              

381.90‐01 ABC / ADMIN CHARGES (146,527)$           (146,527)$         

381.90‐02 ABC / PW ADMIN CHARGES (348,882)$           (348,882)$         

391.90‐02 TRANSFER IN‐GAS TAX FUND (789,000)$           (768,000)$         

391.90‐03 TRANSFER IN‐PROP "A" FUND (209,100)$           (218,700)$         

Expense 18,329,453$      18,371,459$     

101‐1010  GENERAL FUND  MAYOR/CITY COUNCIL 119,131$             120,985$           

411.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 14,647$               14,647$             

411.10‐04 COUNCIL/RDA BOARD PAY 41,999$               42,000$             

411.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 450$                    450$                  

411.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 150$                    150$                  

411.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 2,984$                 4,837$               

411.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 25,880$               25,880$             

411.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 722$                    722$                  

411.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 109$                    109$                  

411.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 916$                    916$                  

411.11‐07 FICA 4,174$                 4,174$               

411.27‐04 UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 200$                    200$                  

411.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 8,000$                 8,000$               

411.28‐07 ADVERTISING 1,000$                 1,000$               

411.28‐08 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 300$                    300$                  

411.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

411.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 100$                    100$                  

411.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 13,000$               13,000$             

411.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 200$                    200$                  

411.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,000$                 2,000$               

411.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 900$                    900$                  

411.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,300$                 1,300$               

101‐1020  GENERAL FUND  CITY CLERK 331,577$             324,938$           

411.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 186,898$             189,560$           

411.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 7,800$                 7,800$               

411.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,400$                 2,400$               

411.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 28,706$               29,789$             

45



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

411.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 24,209$               24,209$             

411.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 749$                    749$                  

411.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 868$                    868$                  

411.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 716$                    716$                  

411.11‐07 FICA 16,330$               16,534$             

411.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 420$                    420$                  

411.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000$                 2,000$               

411.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 21,000$               18,400$             

411.21‐06 CONTRACTS‐ELECTIONS 9,000$                 1,000$               

411.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 4,550$                 4,550$               

411.28‐06 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200$                    200$                  

411.28‐07 ADVERTISING 4,500$                 4,500$               

411.28‐08 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 17,000$               17,000$             

411.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

411.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 300$                    300$                  

411.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,096$                 1,096$               

411.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 685$                    697$                  

411.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,750$                 1,750$               

411.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 200$                    200$                  

411.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 100$                    100$                  

101‐1110  GENERAL FUND  CITY MANAGER 408,135$             410,024$           

412.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 236,877$             237,692$           

412.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 7,170$                 7,170$               

412.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,490$                 2,490$               

412.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 15,956$               16,968$             

412.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 34,469$               34,469$             

412.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 1,643$                 1,643$               

412.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 933$                    933$                  

412.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,425$                 1,425$               

412.11‐07 FICA 20,756$               20,818$             

412.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 840$                    840$                  

412.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16,000$               16,000$             

412.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 8,500$                 8,500$               

412.28‐08 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 50,000$               50,000$             

412.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 150$                    150$                  

412.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 176$                    176$                  

412.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 4,475$                 4,475$               

412.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 375$                    375$                  

412.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 1,000$                 1,000$               

412.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,500$                 2,500$               

412.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,200$                 1,200$               

412.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,200$                 1,200$               

101‐1130  GENERAL FUND  HUMAN RESOURCES 265,234$             278,299$           

412.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 145,421$             150,529$           

412.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 6,900$                 6,900$               

412.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,370$                 2,370$               

412.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 25,583$               27,149$             

412.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 21,356$               21,356$             

412.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 543$                    543$                  

412.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 716$                    716$                  

46



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

412.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,416$                 1,416$               

412.11‐07 FICA 12,326$               12,717$             

412.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 903$                    903$                  

412.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 24,700$               24,700$             

412.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 8,400$                 8,400$               

412.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,500$                 2,500$               

412.28‐06 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200$                    200$                  

412.28‐07 ADVERTISING 1,500$                 1,500$               

412.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 200$                    200$                  

412.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 200$                    200$                  

412.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,000$                 2,000$               

412.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,000$                 1,000$               

412.29‐01 TRAINING & EDUCATION‐MOU 5,000$                 5,000$               

412.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 6,000$               

412.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

412.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$               

101‐1210  GENERAL FUND  ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 636,243$             654,088$           

413.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 322,198$             335,303$           

413.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 3,600$                 3,600$               

413.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,080$                 1,080$               

413.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 59,293$               63,030$             

413.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 79,178$               79,178$             

413.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 1,135$                 1,135$               

413.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,257$                 2,257$               

413.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,225$                 1,225$               

413.11‐07 FICA 27,725$               28,728$             

413.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 252$                    252$                  

413.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 54,500$               54,500$             

413.20‐17 COPIER LEASES 20,550$               20,550$             

413.20‐27 BANKING/FIN SRVCS CHARGES 38,000$               38,000$             

413.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 500$                    500$                  

413.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 3,000$                 3,000$               

413.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 250$                    250$                  

413.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 4,000$                 4,000$               

413.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 10,000$               10,000$             

413.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 500$                    500$                  

413.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 1,500$                 1,500$               

413.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000$                 4,000$               

413.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$               

101‐1220  GENERAL FUND  CITY ATTORNEY 151,000$             151,000$           

413.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES 40,276$               40,276$             

413.20‐02 ATTORNEY SERVICES‐OTHER 110,724$             110,724$           

101‐1230  GENERAL FUND  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 814,343$             481,397$           

413.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 301,596$             305,957$           

413.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 8,400$                 8,400$               

413.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,190$                 2,190$               

413.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 54,419$               56,778$             

413.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 41,616$               41,616$             

413.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 905$                    905$                  

413.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,541$                 1,541$               

47



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

413.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,933$                 1,933$               

413.11‐07 FICA 27,077$               27,411$             

413.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 231$                    231$                  

413.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000$                 5,000$               

413.20‐16 PLAN CHECK SERVCIES 2,000$                 2,000$               

413.21‐01 TEMPORARY STAFFING 15,000$               15,000$             

413.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 250$                    250$                  

413.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 1,800$                 1,800$               

413.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,000$                 2,000$               

413.28‐06 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 100$                    100$                  

413.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

413.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 2,500$                 2,500$               

413.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,835$                 1,835$               

413.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 150$                    150$                  

413.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 500$                    500$                  

413.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 200$                    200$                  

413.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$               

413.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$               

513.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 340,000$            

101‐1910  GENERAL FUND  FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 297,164$             308,297$           

419.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 88,126$               90,625$             

419.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 31,000$               31,000$             

419.10‐03 OVERTIME 900$                    900$                  

419.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 12,775$               13,496$             

419.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 22,878$               22,878$             

419.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 272$                    272$                  

419.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 890$                    890$                  

419.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,250$                 1,250$               

419.11‐07 FICA 8,475$                 8,666$               

419.20‐18 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 550$                    550$                  

419.20‐22 PEST CONTROL SERVICE 4,300$                 4,300$               

419.20‐23 SECURITY & ALARM 5,460$                 5,460$               

419.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 22,500$               21,500$             

419.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 500$                    500$                  

419.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 38,000$               39,990$             

419.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 9,200$                 9,900$               

419.27‐03 UTILITIES‐SEWER 8,568$                 8,600$               

419.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 16,500$               24,500$             

419.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 1,500$                 1,500$               

419.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 21,520$               21,520$             

419.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 2,000$                

101‐1920  GENERAL FUND  NON DEPARTMENTAL 1,001,146$         944,273$           

419.26‐05 ABC‐TECHNOLOGY SVC CHARGE 358,554$             358,554$           

419.26‐06 ABC‐RISK MGMT SVC CHARGE 274,633$             217,760$           

419.26‐07 ABC‐FMP EQUIPMENT CHARGE 249,120$             249,120$           

419.26‐08 ABC‐FACILITIES CHARGES 101,839$             101,839$           

419.90‐03 TRANSFER OUT 17,000$               17,000$             

101‐3010  GENERAL FUND  LAW ENFORCEMENT CONTRACT 6,374,477$         6,577,843$       

421.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 43,249$               43,249$             

421.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 360$                    360$                  

48



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

421.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 60$                       60$                     

421.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 6,422$                 7,488$               

421.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 4,116$                 4,116$               

421.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 116$                    116$                  

421.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 152$                    152$                  

421.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 816$                    816$                  

421.11‐07 FICA 3,473$                 3,473$               

421.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 105$                    105$                  

421.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,224,608$         6,426,908$       

421.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 61,000$               61,000$             

421.21‐25 RCS PROGRAM 30,000$               30,000$             

101‐3020  GENERAL FUND  FIRE PROTECTION 2,349,308$         2,066,613$       

422.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 1,295,768$         1,078,324$       

422.10‐03 OVERTIME 92,000$               92,000$             

422.10‐06 FLSA WAGES 27,528$               21,783$             

422.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,800$                 1,800$               

422.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 300$                    300$                  

422.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 313,181$             322,144$           

422.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 219,292$             171,363$           

422.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 2,568$                 2,038$               

422.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 7,769$                 6,033$               

422.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 24,655$               24,655$             

422.11‐07 FICA 103,429$             85,155$             

422.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 168$                    168$                  

422.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 41,750$               41,750$             

422.20‐17 COPIER LEASES 3,500$                 3,500$               

422.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 82,300$               82,300$             

422.21‐25 RCS PROGRAM 6,500$                 6,500$               

422.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 35,000$               35,000$             

422.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 1,000$                 1,000$               

422.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 6,300$                 6,300$               

422.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 5,000$                 5,000$               

422.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 3,500$                 3,500$               

422.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 500$                    500$                  

422.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,500$                 1,500$               

422.29‐01 TRAINING & EDUCATION‐MOU 5,000$                 5,000$               

422.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,500$                 6,500$               

422.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 50,000$               50,000$             

422.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 5,000$                 5,000$               

422.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 7,500$                 7,500$               

101‐3030  GENERAL FUND  OCEAN/BEACH SAFETY 1,178,495$         1,206,618$       

423.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 531,029$             546,538$           

423.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 256,000$             256,000$           

423.10‐03 OVERTIME 24,000$               24,000$             

423.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,080$                 1,080$               

423.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 180$                    180$                  

423.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 76,388$               87,815$             

423.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 117,479$             117,479$           

423.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 1,605$                 1,605$               

423.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 15,019$               15,019$             

49



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

423.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 7,348$                 7,348$               

423.11‐07 FICA 42,439$               43,626$             

423.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 126$                    126$                  

423.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 14,310$               14,310$             

423.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000$               10,000$             

423.20‐17 COPIER LEASES 4,000$                 4,000$               

423.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 500$                    500$                  

423.21‐25 RCS PROGRAM 12,000$               12,000$             

423.25‐03 RENT‐UNIFORMS 10,612$               10,612$             

423.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 1,380$                 1,380$               

423.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 3,000$                 3,000$               

423.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 10,000$               10,000$             

423.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 15,000$               15,000$             

423.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000$               25,000$             

101‐3035  GENERAL FUND  JR LIFEGUARD PROGRAM 45,344$               45,344$             

423.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 22,000$               22,000$             

423.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,000$                 1,000$               

423.11‐07 FICA 319$                    319$                  

423.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 825$                    825$                  

423.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,200$                 1,200$               

423.25‐03 RENT‐UNIFORMS 11,000$               11,000$             

423.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,000$                 2,000$               

423.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,000$                 2,000$               

423.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000$                 5,000$               

101‐3040  GENERAL FUND  BUILDING AND HOUSING INSP 270,285$             274,590$           

424.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 185,161$             187,994$           

424.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 2,000$                 2,000$               

424.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 4,455$                 4,500$               

424.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 870$                    870$                  

424.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 14,816$               16,022$             

424.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 27,454$               27,454$             

424.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 631$                    631$                  

424.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 933$                    933$                  

424.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2,041$                 2,041$               

424.11‐07 FICA 14,411$               14,632$             

424.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 63$                       63$                     

424.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000$                 4,000$               

424.20‐16 PLAN CHECK SERVCIES 6,000$                 6,000$               

424.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 1,000$                 1,000$               

424.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 600$                    600$                  

424.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,750$                 2,750$               

424.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

424.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 500$                    500$                  

424.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,000$                 1,000$               

424.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 500$                    500$                  

424.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

424.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

101‐3050  GENERAL FUND  ANIMAL CONTROL 262,103$             267,996$           

425.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 15,986$               15,986$             

425.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 360$                    360$                  

50



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

425.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 60$                       60$                     

425.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 2,682$                 2,928$               

425.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 1,764$                 1,764$               

425.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 53$                       53$                     

425.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 65$                       65$                     

425.11‐07 FICA 1,259$                 1,259$               

425.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 21$                       21$                     

425.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 239,853$             245,500$           

101‐3070  GENERAL FUND  CODE ENFORCEMENT 117,656$             122,529$           

427.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 56,645$               59,056$             

427.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 24,630$               25,865$             

427.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 300$                    300$                  

427.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 90$                       90$                     

427.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 12,327$               13,275$             

427.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 11,782$               11,782$             

427.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 159$                    159$                  

427.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 890$                    890$                  

427.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 741$                    741$                  

427.11‐07 FICA 5,871$                 6,150$               

427.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 21$                       21$                     

427.20‐21 NUISANCE ABATEMENT CHARGE 1,000$                 1,000$               

427.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 1,500$                 1,500$               

427.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 1,000$                 1,000$               

427.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

427.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 100$                    100$                  

427.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

101‐5000  GENERAL FUND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 220,500$             650,000$           

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 220,500$             650,000$           

101‐5010  GENERAL FUND  STREET MAINTENANCE 930,501$             919,245$           

431.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 358,304$             368,630$           

431.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 1,000$                 1,000$               

431.10‐03 OVERTIME 3,100$                 3,100$               

431.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 450$                    450$                  

431.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 150$                    150$                  

431.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 66,644$               70,284$             

431.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 78,088$               78,088$             

431.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 975$                    975$                  

431.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,713$                 2,713$               

431.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 6,732$                 6,732$               

431.11‐07 FICA 26,995$               27,785$             

431.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,000$               12,000$             

431.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 111,200$             66,200$             

431.21‐23 TRAFFIC CONTROL 51,000$               50,700$             

431.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 2,000$                 2,000$               

431.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 127,000$             143,400$           

431.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 29,000$               31,088$             

431.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 6,200$                 6,200$               

431.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 750$                    750$                  

431.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,000$                 3,000$               

431.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 43,200$               43,000$             

51



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

431.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 1,000$                 1,000$               

101‐5020  GENERAL FUND  ADMINISTRATION 200,195$             196,641$           

432.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 118,701$             118,701$           

432.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 900$                    900$                  

432.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 300$                    300$                  

432.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 10,578$               11,524$             

432.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 17,164$               17,164$             

432.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 623$                    623$                  

432.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,085$                 1,085$               

432.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 4,791$                 4,791$               

432.11‐07 FICA 6,453$                 6,453$               

432.25‐03 RENT‐UNIFORMS 10,000$               10,000$             

432.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 8,400$                 8,400$               

432.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 9,250$                 8,750$               

432.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

432.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 300$                    300$                  

432.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 200$                    200$                  

432.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 500$                    500$                  

432.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,850$                 3,850$               

432.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000$                 3,000$               

432.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 4,000$                

101‐5040  GENERAL FUND  SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 55,807$               54,106$             

434.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 20,253$               20,527$             

434.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 360$                    360$                  

434.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 60$                       60$                     

434.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 2,374$                 2,478$               

434.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 3,966$                 3,966$               

434.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 66$                       66$                     

434.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 307$                    307$                  

434.11‐07 FICA 1,621$                 1,642$               

434.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 16,000$               16,000$             

434.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 2,200$                

434.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 300$                    400$                  

434.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 7,500$                 7,500$               

434.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 800$                    800$                  

101‐5050  GENERAL FUND  STORM WATER 837,213$             824,500$           

435.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 109,843$             110,668$           

435.10‐03 OVERTIME 500$                    500$                  

435.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 3,240$                 3,240$               

435.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 540$                    540$                  

435.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 16,473$               17,005$             

435.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 18,954$               18,954$             

435.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 399$                    399$                  

435.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 716$                    716$                  

435.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2,449$                 2,449$               

435.11‐07 FICA 8,665$                 8,729$               

435.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,000$               10,000$             

435.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 6,000$                 6,000$               

435.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,000$                 1,000$               

435.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 17,250$               20,300$             

52



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

435.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 19,000$               15,500$             

435.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 8,500$                 8,500$               

540.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 611,684$             600,000$           

101‐6010  GENERAL FUND  RECREATION 60,000$               60,000$             

451.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 50,000$               50,000$             

451.28‐08 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 10,000$               10,000$             

101‐6020  GENERAL FUND  PARK MAINTENANCE 450,688$             453,669$           

452.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 79,192$               83,287$             

452.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 47,500$               47,500$             

452.10‐03 OVERTIME 800$                    800$                  

452.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 15,029$               16,182$             

452.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 16,182$               16,182$             

452.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 192$                    192$                  

452.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 629$                    629$                  

452.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2,958$                 2,958$               

452.11‐07 FICA 7,131$                 7,444$               

452.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000$                 1,000$               

452.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 82,725$               73,445$             

452.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 400$                    400$                  

452.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 37,000$               38,200$             

452.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 102,000$             109,500$           

452.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 31,500$               29,500$             

452.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 23,700$               23,700$             

452.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 2,750$                 2,750$               

101‐6030  GENERAL FUND  SENIOR SERVICES 35,936$               38,936$             

453.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 30,946$               30,946$             

453.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 868$                    868$                  

453.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 816$                    816$                  

453.11‐07 FICA 446$                    446$                  

453.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 1,160$                 1,160$               

453.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000$               

453.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 200$                    200$                  

453.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

453.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000$                 1,000$               

101‐6040  GENERAL FUND  TIDELANDS MAINTENANCE 916,972$             939,528$           

454.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 328,000$             340,079$           

454.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 264,500$             264,500$           

454.10‐03 OVERTIME 1,500$                 1,500$               

454.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 450$                    450$                  

454.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 150$                    150$                  

454.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 55,512$               59,140$             

454.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 66,660$               66,660$             

454.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 909$                    909$                  

454.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,496$                 2,496$               

454.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 8,981$                 8,981$               

454.11‐07 FICA 25,568$               26,492$             

454.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 8,521$                 8,521$               

454.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000$                 800$                  

454.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 41,500$               42,200$             

454.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 500$                    500$                  

53



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

454.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 7,100$                 7,650$               

454.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 96,625$               101,500$           

454.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 7,000$                 7,000$               

54



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

201 GAS TAX FUND

Revenue (581,000)$           (581,000)$         

201‐0000  GAS TAX FUND (581,000)$           (581,000)$         

331.40‐01 GAS TAX SECTION 2105 (152,400)$           (152,400)$         

331.40‐02 GAS TAX SECTION 2106 (83,300)$              (83,300)$            

331.40‐03 GAS TAX SECTION 2107 (208,300)$           (208,300)$         

331.40‐04 GAS TAX SECTION 2107.5 (6,000)$                (6,000)$              

331.40‐06 GAS TAX SECTION 2103 (121,000)$           (121,000)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (10,000)$              (10,000)$            

Expense 1,417,000$         1,312,180$       

201‐5000  GAS TAX FUND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 628,000$             544,180$           

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 628,000$             544,180$           

201‐5015  GAS TAX FUND  STREET/GAS TAX FUNDING 789,000$             768,000$           

431.90‐01 TRANSFER OUT 789,000$             768,000$           

55



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

202 PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND

Revenue (918,000)$           (550,000)$         

202‐0000  PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND (918,000)$           (550,000)$         

322.73‐06 TRANSNET FEES (20,000)$              (20,000)$            

331.40‐08 PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND (897,000)$           (529,000)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (1,000)$                (1,000)$              

Expense 1,409,100$         418,700$           

202‐5016  PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND  STREET/PROP A FUNDING 1,409,100$         418,700$           

431.90‐01 TRANSFER OUT 209,100$             218,700$           

531.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,200,000$         200,000$           

56



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

212 SLESF (COPS) FUND

Revenue (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

212‐0000  SLESF (COPS) FUND (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

336.40‐02 SLESF "COPS" FUNDING (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

Expense 100,000$             100,000$           

212‐3036  SLESF (COPS) FUND  SLESF COPS FUND 100,000$             100,000$           

421.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100,000$             100,000$           

57



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

215 LLMD‐ASSMT DIST #67 FUND

Revenue (29,000)$             (29,000)$           

215‐0000  LLMD‐ASSMT DIST #67 FUND (29,000)$              (29,000)$            

319.15‐01 L&LMD #67 (12,000)$              (12,000)$            

391.90‐01 TRANSFER IN‐GENERAL FUND (17,000)$              (17,000)$            

Expense 29,000$               29,000$             

215‐6026  LLMD‐ASSMT DIST #67 FUND  L&LMD #67 LIGHTING 29,000$               29,000$             

452.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000$                 2,000$               

452.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 27,000$               27,000$             

58



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

216 HOUSING AUTHORITY

Expense 62,984$               63,192$             

216‐1240  HOUSING AUTHORITY  LOW/MOD HOUSING 62,984$               63,192$             

413.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 46,133$               46,133$             

413.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 8,788$                 8,996$               

413.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 434$                    434$                  

413.11‐07 FICA 3,529$                 3,529$               

413.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,100$                 4,100$               

59



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

301 SA DEBT SERVICE FUND

Revenue (2,059,793)$        (2,207,364)$      

301‐0000  SA DEBT SERVICE FUND (2,059,793)$        (2,207,364)$      

391.90‐06 TRANSFER IN‐RDA FUNDS (2,059,793)$        (2,207,364)$      

Expense 2,059,793$         2,207,364$       

301‐1250  SA DEBT SERVICE FUND  RDA 2,059,793$         2,207,364$       

413.42‐01 BOND PRINCIPAL (2010 TAB) 245,000$             255,000$           

413.42‐02 BOND INTEREST (2010 TAB) 1,051,836$         1,044,407$       

413.43‐01 PRINCIPAL BOND (2013 TAB) 145,000$           

413.43‐02 INTEREST BOND (2013 TAB) 762,957$             762,957$           

60



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

303 REDEV OBLIG RETIRE FUND

Revenue (2,608,793)$        (2,756,364)$      

303‐0000  REDEV OBLIG RETIRE FUND (2,608,793)$        (2,756,364)$      

311.65‐21 RPTTF (2,608,793)$        (2,756,364)$      

Expense 2,608,793$         2,756,364$       

303‐1250  REDEV OBLIG RETIRE FUND  RDA 2,608,793$         2,756,364$       

413.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 250,000$             250,000$           

413.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES 90,000$               90,000$             

413.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 200,000$             200,000$           

413.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 9,000$                 9,000$               

413.90‐01 TRANSFER OUT 2,059,793$         2,207,364$       

61



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

Revenue (3,875,000)$        (400,000)$         

401‐0000  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (3,875,000)$        (400,000)$         

334.40‐01 STATE OF CALIFORNIA GRANT (3,209,000)$        (400,000)$         

337.50‐01 FEDERAL GRANTS (466,000)$          

371.83‐03 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (200,000)$          

Expense 3,875,000$         400,000$           

401‐5020  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND  ADMINISTRATION 3,875,000$         400,000$           

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,875,000$         400,000$           

62



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

402 C.I.P. 2010 BOND

Expense 4,389,452$        

402‐5000  C.I.P. 2010 BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 4,389,452$        

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,389,452$        

63



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

420 PARKS MAJOR MAINTENAN CIP

Revenue (190,000)$           (25,000)$           

420‐0000  PARKS MAJOR MAINTENAN CIP (190,000)$           (25,000)$            

322.73‐05 RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION (190,000)$           (25,000)$            

Expense 225,000$             225,000$           

420‐5000  PARKS MAJOR MAINTENAN CIP  NON‐DEPARTMENT 225,000$             225,000$           

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 225,000$             225,000$           

64



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

501 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT/MAINT

Revenue (484,829)$           (484,829)$         

501‐0000  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT/MAINT (484,829)$           (484,829)$         

345.70‐01 FMP VEH REPLACE/MAINT (342,829)$           (342,829)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (7,000)$                (7,000)$              

371.83‐05 FUEL COST REIMBURSEMENTS (135,000)$           (135,000)$         

Expense 486,678$             532,759$           

501‐1921  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT/MAINT  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 486,678$             532,759$           

419.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 124,734$             129,469$           

419.10‐03 OVERTIME 300$                    300$                  

419.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 23,762$               25,246$             

419.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 25,760$               25,760$             

419.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 265$                    265$                  

419.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 868$                    868$                  

419.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 3,266$                 3,266$               

419.11‐07 FICA 9,373$                 9,735$               

419.20‐18 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 400$                    400$                  

419.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 11,100$               11,100$             

419.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 3,150$                 3,150$               

419.28‐15 VEHICLE OPERATE‐FUEL/OIL 240,200$             240,200$           

419.28‐16 VEHICLE OPERATE‐PARTS M&O 25,000$               25,000$             

419.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,400$                 2,400$               

419.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,100$                 4,100$               

419.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 12,000$               1,500$               

419.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 50,000$             

65



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

502 RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

Revenue (487,084)$           (430,211)$         

502‐0000  RISK MANAGEMENT FUND (487,084)$           (430,211)$         

345.70‐02 SELF‐INSURANCE/RISK MGMT (285,052)$           (228,179)$         

345.70‐05 WKRS COMP RETENTION (82,032)$              (82,032)$            

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (20,000)$              (20,000)$            

371.83‐03 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

Expense 642,533$             647,632$           

502‐1922  RISK MANAGEMENT FUND  RISK MANAGEMENT 642,533$             647,632$           

419.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 70,512$               72,403$             

419.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,980$                 1,980$               

419.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 600$                    600$                  

419.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 9,080$                 9,643$               

419.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 9,947$                 9,947$               

419.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 269$                    269$                  

419.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 347$                    347$                  

419.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,025$                 1,025$               

419.11‐07 FICA 5,911$                 6,056$               

419.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 126$                    126$                  

419.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES 75,000$               75,000$             

419.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,500$               

419.20‐07 THIRD PARTY ADMIN (W/C) 28,500$               28,500$             

419.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 1,000$                 1,000$               

419.28‐02 INSURANCE PREMIUM/DEPOSIT 157,236$             157,236$           

419.28‐03 INSURANCE PREMIUM/WK COMP 80,000$               80,000$             

419.28‐17 PAYMENT OF CLAIMS 50,000$               50,000$             

419.28‐19 PYMT OF WORK COMP CLAIMS 150,000$             150,000$           

419.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000$                 1,000$               

66



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

503 TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS

Revenue (387,144)$           (387,144)$         

503‐0000  TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS (387,144)$           (387,144)$         

345.70‐03 TECHNOLOGY/COMM REPLACE (384,144)$           (384,144)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (3,000)$                (3,000)$              

Expense 419,560$             423,139$           

503‐1923  TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 419,560$             423,139$           

419.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 130,702$             132,865$           

419.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 23,559$               23,559$             

419.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 4,800$                 4,800$               

419.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 960$                    960$                  

419.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 19,271$               20,021$             

419.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 26,001$               26,001$             

419.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 571$                    571$                  

419.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,389$                 1,389$               

419.11‐07 FICA 13,516$               13,682$             

419.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 84$                       84$                     

419.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 883$                    883$                  

419.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,850$               12,850$             

419.20‐25 H.T.E. MAINTENANCE 37,500$               37,500$             

419.20‐26 QUESYST 8,000$                 8,000$               

419.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 47,020$               47,020$             

419.27‐04 UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 12,000$               12,000$             

419.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 4,000$                 4,000$               

419.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,400$                 1,400$               

419.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 4,950$                 4,950$               

419.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 200$                    200$                  

419.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 640$                    640$                  

419.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 7,164$                 7,164$               

419.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

419.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,000$                 7,500$               

419.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 24,600$               24,600$             

419.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 30,000$               30,000$             

67



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

504 FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT

Revenue (110,922)$           (110,922)$         

504‐0000  FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT (110,922)$           (110,922)$         

345.70‐04 FACILITIES REPLACE/REPAIR (110,922)$           (110,922)$         

Expense 158,600$             160,600$           

504‐1924  FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT  FACILITY REPLACE/MAINT 158,600$             160,600$           

419.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 58,600$               60,600$             

519.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100,000$             100,000$           

68



Sum of Budget

  2016 2017

601 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

Revenue (4,248,000)$        (4,314,000)$      

601‐0000  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND (4,248,000)$        (4,314,000)$      

346.70‐03 COUNTY SEWER COLLECTIONS (4,052,000)$        (4,116,000)$      

346.70‐04 SEWER FEES‐SPECIAL BILLED (136,000)$           (138,000)$         

346.70‐05 SEWER CAPACITY FEES (30,000)$              (30,000)$            

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (15,000)$              (15,000)$            

371.83‐03 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (15,000)$              (15,000)$            

Expense 6,098,692$         4,471,323$       

601‐5060  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND  FACILITIES ‐ SEWER/STORM 6,098,692$         4,471,323$       

436.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 252,693$             262,011$           

436.10‐03 OVERTIME 12,200$               12,200$             

436.10‐07 STAND‐BY PAY 21,000$               21,000$             

436.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 48,138$               51,092$             

436.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 57,094$               57,094$             

436.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 664$                    664$                  

436.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,170$                 2,170$               

436.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 6,532$                 6,532$               

436.11‐07 FICA 20,686$               21,399$             

436.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000$               10,000$             

436.20‐23 SECURITY & ALARM 4,000$                 4,000$               

436.21‐01 TEMPORARY STAFFING 30,000$               30,000$             

436.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 2,681,200$         2,739,350$       

436.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 1,000$                 1,000$               

436.26‐03 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 348,882$             348,882$           

436.26‐04 ABC‐ADMIN SVC CHARGE 146,527$             146,527$           

436.26‐05 ABC‐TECHNOLOGY SVC CHARGE 25,590$               25,590$             

436.26‐06 ABC‐RISK MGMT SVC CHARGE 10,419$               10,419$             

436.26‐07 ABC‐FMP EQUIPMENT CHARGE 93,709$               93,709$             

436.26‐08 ABC‐FACILITIES CHARGES 9,083$                 9,083$               

436.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 68,000$               70,000$             

436.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 6,700$                 7,200$               

436.27‐04 UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 2,500$                 2,500$               

436.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 40,800$               38,800$             

436.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 5,200$                 5,700$               

436.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 900$                    900$                  

436.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 2,950$                 2,950$               

436.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 8,400$                 8,400$               

436.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 13,895$               13,960$             

436.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 1,400$                 1,400$               

436.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 42,000$               36,000$             

536.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,124,360$         430,791$           

69



Total Appropriations FY2015 FY2016 FY2017

GENERAL FUND 18,774,843$          18,329,453$      18,371,459$     

HOUSING AUTHORITY 2,251,000$            62,984$               63,192$             

2010 BOND FUND 1,469,877$            4,389,452$         ‐$                        

OTHER GOVERNMENT FUNDS 4,853,998$            7,055,100$         2,484,880$        

SEWER FUND 6,351,089$            6,098,692$         4,471,323$        

INTERNAL SERVICES 2,047,296$            1,707,371$         1,764,130$        

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 5,914,125$            4,668,586$         4,963,728$        

41,662,228$          42,311,638$      32,118,712$     

Exclude

CIP (8,247,128)$           (13,713,996)$     (3,149,971)$      

Fees (10,631,148)$         (10,201,729)$     (10,280,356)$     

Fines (277,500)$              (306,500)$           (306,500)$          

SUCCESSOR AGENCY (5,914,125)$           (4,668,586)$       (4,963,728)$      

(25,069,901)$         (28,890,811)$     (18,700,555)$     

Total Appropriations Subject to Limit 16,592,327$          13,420,827$      13,418,157$     

Appropriations Limit (See below) 21,013,276$          22,073,412$      22,073,412$     

Under (Over) Limit 4,420,949$            8,652,585$         8,655,255$        

79% 61% 61%

Prior FY Appropriations Limit 20,805,806$          21,013,276$      22,073,412$     

Price Adjustment 0.9977                   1.0382                1.0000               

Population Adjustment 1.0123                   1.0118                1.0000               

Current FY Appropriations Limit 21,013,276$          22,073,412$      22,073,412$     

Budget Notes:

FY2017 is only listed as a place holder until the Price and Population data is available.

FY2015 Includes General Fund Indirect Allocations not included in other budget schedules.

City of Imperial Beach
GANN Limit (FY2015-FY2017)

70









 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 






















































































































	Agenda
	Item No. 2.1
	Item No. 2.2
	Item No. 2.3
	Item No. 2.4
	Item No. 2.5
	Item No. 2.6
	Item No. 2.7
	Item No. 2.8
	Item No. 2.9
	Item No. 3.1
	Item No. 4.1
	Item No. 5.1
	Item No. 5.2
	Item No. 5.3
	Item No. 5.4
	Item No. 5.5



